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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
10 THE MEMBERS OF Squarewood Projects Private Limited
Rérpart om the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanyng financial statements of Squarewood Projects Private Limiied
{“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheel 45 at 31st March, 2017, the Smtomens of Profit and

Imhrhyuhnmﬂﬂmdamﬂmﬂgﬂummﬁ-gpd&hmdﬂﬂu
expianatiry informotion,

Managemont's Responsibility for the Finandial Statements
Tne Company's Bourd of Directors are responsible for the matter a5 stated in Section 13305 of the

fmpnnﬁsﬂ:tiﬂﬁi“ﬂw.hﬂﬂhrwmm&upmﬂﬁnﬂﬁtqﬁmﬂummw
3 tre and faic view, of the fnancial position and fmancial performance of the Company in accerdane
with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indie, Inchuding the Aocounting Standseds
specifind undor Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Eules. 2014 This
reaponsibility abo includes maintenonce of adequate accounting cecords i accordarne with fhe
peovisions of the Act tor safeguarding the assess of the Company and for preveniing snd detecting
frauds and uﬁmﬂﬁghhr&hﬁidﬁ&mMﬂpﬁm&nﬂinnﬁqmm
#dﬁmﬁ#ﬂﬂhﬁﬂﬂﬂtm!ﬂﬁtdﬂﬁﬁhtﬂd%&%ﬂhﬂ
maintenance of adequate internal financial comrols, that were operating effectively for emsuring the
mwraq*nﬂmmp&m#&xmﬁhgmmmmﬂrmmhnmﬂmﬁmm
mgﬁnam:tmmﬁsﬁutwim:nﬂﬁumn-:ndmrmfmmrmmm
due o Fraud o erfor.

Anditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility s i express an gplnon on these financial statemonie based on oor audil. We hace
takent it account the provieions of the A, the accounting ard auciting standands and matters which
are requined to be inchuded in the audit report urder fle: provisians of the Ack and e Rules made thore
under.

We conducted our audit in sceordance with the Standards oa Audifing bstwnd by the nstitune of
Chartered Aceountants of India os spacified undir Section F4310) of the Act Those Standards reguine
Bhat wa oply with othicl requirements and plin and perform the spdit to obiain resonsbie
mm&emﬂwrﬂwﬁrmﬁwmm!mimmﬂaﬁim



An audit involves pertorming procedures w oblain sudll evikhinee ot the amints anl the
inclosures in the fnancial <tatemenis. The pricedurs elected depernl on the aadme’s udgmen:

Including the assessment of the risks of material misvaiement of the fisancish statiments w hether G
te froud or error. n makiny those risk Assessments, ta auditor cormidens sl fimarcial ool
relevant o the Company’s preparation of the financiai stalements shet RV @ troe and fale viviy i aeder
1 vl audit provedircs that are oppropriste n e ciroemstances. A st alse feclidies evaluating
the sppropristeness of the sceountine pulicis used and e necsionakiimes i the soonniime edimate
Aihe by e Company's Divetors. an well b evoilu stirhe e wverall prosestton ol the B o
Eltementy,

Wahelirve that the audit svidimoy we have obtamed 1% ikltaent and sppropeiaee o provide s bass, L
v sudit opinkon on the (inancial statemints,

Uplaion

I ol ooinion aad W the best ot our Iformtion and i to the ivphewtions groen b us the
afurciahd fnamcial staterments gve the mbormatim requined by the ACT in the manner s equinad and
e & b andd sair vicw in conformity with tw accouriing principls generally sccepoed n indie

i In the case of e balanwe Mdlhmm'iﬂa:mﬂmtmn?myﬂn T Maech 20T andd
) In the ease of the stabemeent of profit and liss of e LOSSES For %6 vear emdad on ihrad ot

Repornt on Other Legal and Reyulatory Requinments
1w pequiced by e Companies (Auditor's Report] Creder 2006 (*ther Ordrr™ 3 s By the Centr
Linvernawert of Didte o vermts 0f subesiction £11) 08 axtiom 143 08 the A W Zive I the matie—s

speified in paragrapis 3 ind 4 of e Osder i rob Apphicable o Sis Compam,
L A requined by Section 143 {3) of the Act, we seport that:

) We have soughl and obtained all the mformation sl explenatons wheeh 1 the best of our
knunvledae and baiisf wire nocessary iy the prrposes al rer 2udit,

f in our oplinban, proper hooks ol 200t a5 requised v Liw o Been kespt be the Compari =
Far ax 1 appears from oo examanation of Gwse ok

Wl the Balance Shect and the Sotement o 'nie and B S8 with I e Beponr ars
agteetrivnt willt e boobes @ avount

{d) m our ppivon, ﬂma&mddlhumu&mmmhquii wilh the Accmning Saandards
specified mﬂw&mﬂfﬁMLtﬂﬁwﬂhﬂthnfEﬁtEhmpmmimm
Taskes 2004,

fe)  On the basis of the: written nepresentationg received from the Uireckors 25 mn 3% Manch, 207
ke on Tecond by the Board o Direvtoes s of the dirschort o disquabificd & om M Mani
217 from being appainted A 2 direttor i torme of Sevtion Lodid) ot the Ack 1



1 With rowpett b -Itl’t".lllﬂl:,:'. W iy e ke T T JosEngT A rpsting of TR b LR
Al the operaling etleciivvsm - oL =3 = the o s red appls able o e Cumpam o~
par MCA Noldication dated fume 7 2

[l‘,,l Wikl f"i!"p].‘.'d'ﬂ' [T 5Tl g e e S e | hijgl idor’s n'.l.-i'url i erere R il el
11 of the Companivs {Aodil ané Ao Taies BEE ) war opinkon amd to the bt o7 v
intormation and acoording to W e gl 20500 GIves o us:

L. The Company does not Fove am pemdmyg Jhzanoms which woold oopat i tmamsa
s beiry,

il.  The Company did maz have anv birs-morm conmrats inclinding, denvative contracrs i
which there were gry malenal firessvaies lisses

. Thore wore oo prnunbs whach woore seprrioed oo by transtermeed i e by estor by stew

Joved Do vt i Puimcd b thae o, s (FRETIF

For SURAJ FRAKASH JOSHI & €O,
Chastered Accountants T

PROFRIETOR
ALA, Membership Nops %174

Tincer Raigan
Darer 12,08, 20173,
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Policie

Company Overview

The Company SQUAREWOOD: PROUECTS Mwate Limmod has
been incornorated on 4™ Augus, 3013 cwirently having
Futhorized Share Copltal of Ry, 2500000/~ 4na is 3 clogahy haid
FTE company. 1 was formesly mown 33 Almes Hotel B
Rinrts Private Limited, The Company is engaged in business ol

Il eRtat? andd 10 doquies By purchade, (eage, exchargs, hire or
Fihirwise dretlop etz The company fal under thie darlnivge o

amall commpany as pear Ssction 2085 of The Companiss Aet, 3013

L. Significant Accounting Policies

4.1 Basls of Preparation of Finanels! Statements

"R Enangal Satements has been progared In accardance with
A Gererally Actepted  Accounting Pondgles In indfa
. BAAPY] under the Ristoriesl enst camcantlon oo an arcrual
PALE @arept for cartain financial indrumsets  wich iy
RNt at e value, GAAR comishy ol The provisions of ne
Fompariet AL 2015 alang wih the Guidehines mueed by SER
anaf the mangdeiety accounting standards notified under seericn
132 ot ke Companties Act, 2013 road tagether with paragraph 7
=t 2ty Companies (Accounts) Mule 2034 seued by the Central
CEmTAMENT 0 cinmitition wih the Natianal Actvipany
Semmines on fecounting Standards and aiic a5 per atker
Lrangunchments lsued by the fmstiute of Charterzd
Frrountants of Indis. The Accounting Folkcies have Boen
sanastuntly applied by the company efd a=e comsistent with
Liadr g in (revious yars ewsapt Where & newly Bsuos
fetcunting Seadand & intlally sdepted or 3 revisiond o gn
“Hiting Acdounting standoard requires thange in dccouating
By In use anit i3 appropriate disdlosire is dane as per AS-L

1.2 Use of Estimatas

The presentation of Nitanclal statements is in copforminy with
pimerally acceplod eesguriting  aringiplos which rguires
PIARSEETINL 1o make msTimates and assumations thet aflect the
BYOuines reporeed in the fingncial stataments snd atcompanying
note, Athough these estimatis are based on management’s
est knawindze of tusrent 2venss and ections, the Compeny
riy unddoriake of In frture: actual resuite uitimeteny may differ
from the estimates. Any revision te Accouring wlimates s
niagnlsed prespectivedy I futgre prosgacts, Thess changes in
estimatas gre reflacked in fingcial slaternents and I materisl
ate akn diszloand i the notes 10 the financil siaterments.

1.3 Rewenue Recagnition
A& per AS-9, R from sale of goods & recagmized when =i
1re SiEnfReant risk aidl vewirds of ownersiip in the goads gee

unts

tramaferred to the buyer, The ameawnl resegnised &3 e &
mmnhwlﬁummmﬁmmmmﬁ
TETLIT

Weome om sorvices rendétrd B recugeired besed on
mmwtmmm-shmmm
purtormed uing 1he completed serice CORITAZ Fetod when
PG Signifrant onCoelainty cemts wgarding [he ameunt of she
mmmtmumm:mnm
and i recognined ner of serecd 13, 83 apalicabils

Irereak on Investrmants o recognited on 3 tite progarsies baii
laling wio acoodst Uw amounis Wwwented and the fai= o
sribtiesl. All ganen intams v Bown Morded on Suel bes

1.4 Expanditure
Eapsnaes aré accounied on sccrunl basis et for e sad
Tades and fimg teas which g5 Jccoordad for on cash nasiy

1.5 Borrowing cost
hmlﬂﬁmﬂhﬁmnmmmmﬂaﬂanm:
inCTed in Ao wAll the aTangemong of

Borowing test dincctly shmbutabie to the MG,
CORUCion of praduction of & 30t that mecesarily tame g
wistact:al pericd of dee 10 gt ready for I intended e or
ma&n&hhﬂamﬁhmmﬂhwm
Hnﬂm'mmmunpmdmmmﬁwm

1.6 Foreign Currency Transactions

i Trargactions denominated in foregn currenties 3 rocardas
" the reporing currency by spplvng the Sichene i
proweding on the diete of the trandaction,

) Army wcome o sspense on ascouns of exchangs gifforgnss
ardng on settienent of moanstsry lems or on restatemens of
MARZEATY el o recording dute B rptes Dfferant froe thaye 50
MH:MEEMimwwﬂEﬂmetﬂh
oraviews Srncial statrments sre recognaed in Statament of
mn;m;mmmmmm

1.7 Provisions, Contingent Lisbifities and
Contingent Assats
Hmﬂﬂ.:wumﬂ:ﬁtﬂdﬂEmmw;
oresent obligation @5 & resuft of Pase dvent it i ponsiie that o
mﬁwﬁrmmnﬂlhmﬂedmmﬂmdﬁpﬁm.m
nESpEt of wiieh & reliabic st e be made. Provieers are
wot diccunted @ He presest vaise and detesmines based on
trmmmramhmmnnﬁnmnmm
shest fate Th&uamrﬂ.ﬁﬂﬂat!ﬂuhmsrmm
Mumnmmmmmsm




Thablbny, The declosre of cantingeem labliey s B rdee are
thre |z any preqent ©F poisible obllgaten shay = 2.
(rabalkly wil nar, requirs an autfiow of neourges

L8 Tangible & Intangibite Assets including Capital
Werk-in-Propress
Aoper AR-LD ThAgile  Assets are slited moDoir LB

pieamitifated dapresiation gnd impalrment. I any, Direcs cou o
tapnalized until the langible assets are put To use. Capasl werk
in progiesd caangrses The cost of Teoed ausels thal o net )
ready for thelr intended ue ot she reporting date, intangit's
iewaTs i moy, ate rerorced at donsderalion pad for acquisitign
if mueh aséatz and gre carmied @ ol feIS  EecumidEiEd
ivprtigation and impakmend.

1.9 Depreciation and Amortizotion

A pat ALG, Depradution on Fsed A4018 & provided an th
wiithes dawn vakue miethet on the reducing valos of the assens
Eneh yoar, Digirizlation for jsets purchasod of taid during e
Furment reporling pormgd e'e oroportmately chaTERd B oy
Eaulz, A8 ety copting indivirdually da. 5000/ and below are
Fily depreciaiod in the yesr of pedizon. The Compaey s
tharged deyweclation a5 per nites of The Comgenies Act 2013,

110 Trade recelvables and Loans and Advances
Tradfe recoivables and losns and alvences are staled afier
mHuﬂWWMMﬂMﬂm

L1l inventories

M3 ger A5, Tnienteries are velued ot the jower of cest or net

;eﬂmuu vabhe, Bagli of Wﬁﬁmun of fedt yomains 55
Mharers!

Lt daw mpderinh, Baching meberdal, Stores & Spares ; Maving
Vigighiad fvarage Basic

tbi Wark-in-progrews: Cost of Input phus Overhesd upio e
viage of somgtetion

{4 Finlshod Sobi: Cost of Inpit plus Appropriate Overhesd

Thg compeny hes entered 1o joint Develspment Agresment
with Saripn Manufeituring Work Led for devaleping resiioniiat
Fousing pralect s Silgue. Heark Al dpenses petEning 1o the
prmert has een shawn In mveptaries as work-n-progresy.

112 Investments

Irvestnials, oy pis AS-13, that zre readly reafizabée o arw
v lengded 1o b held for net mard than ane yesr frgim the
reporting dute e clastiiled s "Currenl imvestments”. AS other
Irvesiments are classified s “Nom-osrent  lewestmenty”
Arrenl {svestments ane SEIeG ot the lower of tost and falc
vilhip, LONg tefm investmants are stated ot ool A provision for
&mmumﬂmmﬂmamn&rﬂm
tmporary, 0 the valke of noncument  ineestments
Investmesits in Subnidiasies, foimt Ventured and Assooates we
el Tor Jong b and vohsed 3t cost reduced b dimimation of

perrmaneni matyrs thivme, o Sy KB prefe or Indws of
LLPar-Fl i BComart g for.

1331 income Tox & Deferred Tax

PSS E Landt hrd meorond m the tae penod thil e relalss
FrenPa A0 EDENSeE SASE. A prtlmlan B made 16 e sooere
wed anvgily, oased on L lEbility fomoeted, Al OO
Lo ATpanror ans eamrmptions. Prousinng e reooedas wies o
i #ilerarnd That Labslity due te dsaliowintes of $lher matie 5
proaatie. The hability SF sompany on esotant of norse U &
frimatesl somiderierg the proviaions of the intoms To Aot
EET]

At staled i AS2Y Oeierrsd tv o tecognied, ikDct (o the
epncideratian of prudener. o8 Hming Sffrrosces: e the
diffsrence betwien Bxcidie inctwmry and Scsounling ogooesy
that exig raby m ong periad S sk capatis of rivendl m ane v
moeT SuRzeguenl- perkods Deferred 9s mErl oh RISULDGd
degretintion andfor carry forward of lnie J1e lecoged only
IF pamrd i waptral edrtaiady thil wpilcient fter Snalile Peoms
will o2 wilible againgt whees such deferas G sset wil e
reohand Such e3SAl% i iviewed 55 &7 eech BRfinge Thest date
EE FEMARL ridinhility thevegd.

112 Cash Flow Statemant

A par AL, Cash Mows are reponed wing the indiren mrathad,
¥ pef the ferged Accounting Stndars-3. Seaed b The
fnskifute of Charfered Actoutisnis of inoip, whemhy profis
befere tix o5 adjusted for the effecty of vansacions of & son-
st natore, 2oy deBnray or sceruais of pdot or frton opersting
cith recuiphy of paymenis snd Ram of moee of Epuree
asecored with invriting oo finanging oo Bows. Cotly 200 casn
EQwnmlEnts lof the purpodes of cash flow dalesl gonprea
;ﬂhﬁt Bard and 0 hans and fissd depouts beld wah vaous
afad.

115 Segment Reporting

The Comgamy Mentifies primary segmens bised on the prs
demingnt sources of risk effects and oo dependieg o0
gianiation ind of the minpement aod inreragl finamosd
FEELNG SyTlam. AS stated m AS-L7. The cperating segments
¥ the segments 4o which separals fndecial informasion Fa
svailabiz and cpemnng. profitfioss theve bom sz sviloped
tegeladly by the manapgemEnd o slocalen of resouress aan
asgmysmens F poriormiance. Rewenos, copenael. dosets aed
tigimlites which reizte (0 the company B3 5 whals witch arg mol
alioribie bo seprmpnts on Syt 2ndior reeonable bass havw
=nain trarhatad e *unalocatod regsga
axpumais i ety Ny bilittpe",

Thaet Bemg andy ome ‘Dubiness ssgment’ ard ‘geagrantoryl
wgrenl’ Lhe ssgment informsiion 5 Rot prandded.

1.16 Gpvernment Grants

Tre Company Hecogrites goernmend grands only when there i
TAoaEhly dsFumsncE That the rondisone arcarkan to thase skl

o2 compked with, and where ouoh beespine howE  Reea

[RIERART KLAVIAR BT 33T
{DIN: CO57SE) (DI 085%

PYVLAIC-



sencnaril by the Aspropriste Acthority as earmed By the
fempiTy and i1k rossonabily oertain thiat the ultenrio ooilection
Wit Ja made and the grants will be recelved. A om0 ASS1D,
Lipwgrnimany grants relsied (o degreciubls duiets ocs wradtod m
defprred ngome and are rocograzid iy the Consobdated
siateént of Profid & Lois an & systematc and retionel bask
vvier the usaful e of th Bt Gousrmment grants ridytad 1o
Tevenue Bw recognized on 3 syitemate bevs n the |
Comolidated Statament of Profit B Lot over D pencds
Ieceviay 19 motch tham with cha related costy which thay sre
miTNE [0 foiMpemElte.

117  Employee Benefit Expenses
of pel AS-15, Shertderm employes benefits are recogmesd o
w0 PapensE At the undiscounted amount Iv the profic and ks
szrerload the yeur in which tha relsted sarvice i rencered.
P3P Estmne tn delingd  conudbution Schomes such &
CTESwed's.  sate miaanok,  Mbowr  welfare fong,
—puraTTaINen scheme, empioves pension scheme el dre
VISIERS Un 47 éWpEnsE bpsed on he Mmounl of coatrifuion
MAqurat b2 be made &5 and when services are rendeved by tha
i mp 3yeas Company’s provioent fund contsihution in respect of
MERYEE W made 19 8 povernment administered fungd and
i RiFERa o5 A reponse 1o the slaterond of Profis pnd Losy The
aliye benelits are classified a5 Gefined Conirioution Schemes os
the couripay baz mo ferther defined obiigetion bevond the
senthly confributmons,

1,18 Earnings Per Share (EPS}

fa e AI0, Bk Earnings oer share B colculatvd by Jhiding
the net prefit for the pariad attnbitalle o squity sharenolden
Gy the walghtied avirage number of equity shaces outstsnding
vuting the pErlod,

Far the parpake caldulating dilutad samings per share, (he not
prafiz fos the pernd sitniButhle o equity wrshelders and me
vitghlnd mmcage numberol  shurm  owtstinding during the
pirving 1 ddjusted for (he effects of 6l dilvinee pofential eauing
thares

T e

'uuum

| Profit After Tax (PAT) 1082604
“Weighted mmm¢1MWM| 10.000.00
Hwnhrufuuu!m

Eimhp Per !ihiu 347 108
Niic _,_.._.._.-__ i

6, Otheér Notes on Accounts
2} In the opinion of the board and t the best of thair knnwhbadge
and bafisl, the yalue on reslizmion of currest Assets, Loans S
Agyarighd in (he groinefy course o Budnetd woula nat be ks
Vham the imoont of witch By sie Satad o the belanss shact
The previven hir alf knoen kebiltys B aligeair ond o reaths
QTS haF shaft of the amount feasonotey seveiary.

bj Defervag tan agsets ond deferred tan Bsbdifes Roed Degn
Sfeet whaverer the Tompaey het 3 legslly enfercsatle right 1o
wet Off el Lo 255018 AGRINUE Current e Sandines a0 where
ihe deleid tay asseis and deferred tm Mabifitles rolare 2=
inGeme fanesg bavied by Sirme baaton saborioy

gl Fordign Trmmsaclivm -

1) Value of Direct impoets (CHE.) MR

I} Experiise in Foregn Currency - 381

3 The Yakre of comunmpibon of direclly Sparlen anc
indigonmtly chtuned raw matenals Woes Jnd spares pirn
End the parcentags of ench o (e (otsl comsnmniion: B

d] Previous years' figones hove been regrowpediresrsaaged
whargvi considersd necessary, 19 Ml b EUETEAT pedrs

Dreemttion

v} Digclours permining tn Mices, Small and Madiom Enterprises (ax per bfarmation svalisble with the cessaay )

[_Sr.Mo. | Particulars
1

i mE T S e— e — ]

| Brencipnl mount due

eicistanding as ot 31st March, 2017
[ Interest due on |1} above and unpaid 3s ot 31 March, 2917

ML

| Amewet s}

Imwwﬁm:huwﬁr

Interest due and payable fur the period of celsy

] =] mmumﬁgﬂmmmgﬂmm

interest geerded and remaining wrepiid 35 2 31t Marsh, 2017

Ampunt of hirther Interest remairing due and payable in sooceeding vear,

BIE|EREE

—— . _—

¥l Dktlosurs In respect of Spacified Sank Notés eld and iremsected during ths period 0811 2016 ~ 30,12 2076 5= spetied @ the

HACA Rotfieation G537 338} dated Sarch 30, 2017

T ower n-mmm.[ iia
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“Clpsing Cash In hand as an 1K.11.3Fin = TN AR
_ ) Permitied Receipts : - - =

(=) Parmlited Paymwsnis I - - - ;
_{=} Amaunt Deposited in Banks - . ! -

| Cleing Canh i haviel 4 on 1012 200 - T | ATMUD

For b purpear 6T Rl clawse, T lermi '‘Spacifad Bank Boter shall nmw (he 50 MBIREng provicked in the nephcsrion of e
Gavimment al indla, o the Meding of Fnancs, Depai et of Soonamic AL number 5.0, 3907F] datag Nowember 08, 2015
Tre Sxclawres with MSp&cIs [0 Parmithed RoCHpts’, "Permeined fawnone’. Angun Depowied in feks’ snd Dowrg Cath i M
P 08 30122000 Bunderstvod to b poplicebls In cage of SBNs paly,

B Melated Faoy Clgeiemncd

Hi PUr AS-3E, Hebited Pory Tramiadtiom are (rames of revdiecss o Stilgetions bateesn feletnd oorras, fogardies] of wihetiee 20
nnf 3 prics i charged. Retaled Parties messs parties which ar: copddesrd ta be refted i ot any Ui Quiing (e seoadiing perac
ikl Barty Ral hi WblTy o control thae other party oF sserde vpndiont infleoncs gver the other pairy in mokieg Baomcisl andio
oparating deciilons. The disclowrss in the notes B sccoenks &4 iatsd bn 45 1K, are mede halnw

A, MY MANBGEMENT FEREONNEL:
1. EIERAshE BLIMAR BARAF [Directir]
A VKNS Ealal [Dlracior)
i RAKEDH BUSTS [Clresarn
3. ENTEFFRISES OVER WHICH KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNIL CMERCISE SISNIRCANT INFLUTECE:
1. FEecepiionsl Suppham Privite Lmtes,
L. DECLOSUSE OF TRANSACTION BETWEEN EEPORTING ENTERFRISES AND NILATED PARTY AND THE STATUS OF DUTSTARDTGG
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Exheditn 12
NOTES FORMING PART OF STATEMENT OF PREOPERATIVE EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 371" MARCH, 3017

e As sl Az at
i 31" Marsh, 2077 | 319 Mareh, 2018
Dapreciation & Amortization Expanses:

Georsoimion 1;%5
Employoe Banalit Expensas

RS -

4D Dawgrng Fees 20,000.00
724800
Tea £ Tifhn 21 50000
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dgar Momburn

The Directons of your compuanty ane plassed to prasent dwar Anpual Keport ogetier with the
Audiied Finandal Statements, Dirsctors Bepoet and Argwures tor the your ended Manch 11,

20T
Financial Resull

i | As al Asat |

3= March 2007 |  31° March 2016

et SalesThoome from Buslness Operations 8.L0 g
Actd: Bliher Income Q.00 15
Total Income 000 12500000

|_Lotal expensey before depreciation and finanve cost M, E200 e 1
Prafit betone Déprecabion and finange cust 34,082 ity 210075
Lot Tnteres! 000 [\ 7e ]
rafit bolfase Doprciation (34,083 0 0,78
Fira: Deppreciation O3 ol 5 e
Profit atter Depreciation and Ingerest _ (34,50 00y 1337604
Less: Current Tay Qi) 25000
Liess Diefuermnd Tux ik 400
Nat Profit aber Tax 34,582 [0 HLEIR

in e prepasation of fnancial sioboments; no teatment different fnum hal preseribed m e

Swesininting Stundards Fuis been fillowred

Change In aatare of business

Earlier the commpany vaed o be kvin a= ALMAS HOTFL & RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
carryimy on the budiness of Holel & Resorts, Now wel o Feb, 2017 the company has

changed ils name to

clauss to carmy on business of Affordsbie Housing Prafects.

Extracts of Armuil Refum vnder Suly Sectioa (3] of Sectinn 92

Prcjects Pet Lid'. The cnpany has sles changed s ohiet

Detasis forming part of the Estroct of Arnual Retam in form MGT-2 haes been sepantely

sttiched with e Repers.



The provistons of Section 178(1) rerkating, to comatibution of Nomimation and Mermmreration
Committes are st applicable 1 the Campany and herce the Coempuny has not devised gy

Board Meetings huld during the vear under review:

Ehuring the vear under seview, § (Foar) Mertings of the Roasd of Dinccors were firld. detsily
vt which are pven bolow:

| 8 | Oueof | TesNa ofDimcincson | Na of Dscciocs % of
No. | meeting | the Date of Meeting attended Attendance |
I | Ran20le 2 2 1 I

2 | mamanie 2 2 o

3 | WG 2 2 [114

1 | Mooy 3 3 moL

Dreclaration by Independent Director under Sub Sectian (6) of Sechion 149

The provisioas of Section 149 pestainng b the appointmetit of Independent Directons di not
4pply o our Company,

Fxplanations and commuents an Auditors Reperks:

Thire s ne quitiicatlon, disdaumas, reservatinn i mmmw bime Skxtusory
Audliter i the Audiors’ Report,

Fu!imlmnfi.nn,ﬂumﬂu-mdhrmmﬁnﬁw 188
Thﬂliﬂmwﬂwm;i\mmmEExwﬂurihpmﬂﬁdﬂlhmmmmh
Financial Year 201617 has been disclosed a5 per Section 185 of the Conpanies avt. 2013 in
e potes o am:ﬁh-m this Annus] Repost.

Pasticulars of Refated Pasties Transactions ander Section 185

Alltha selated party trersctions Bavis havn drciosed beluw in Annesue-] o per Section
188 of the Compantes Act, 3075,



Transter 1o resrmves

[riirangg (he ywar dindur review, the dompary Bae susteral o+ s o R 3408200 which witl be
curmied ovier 1o the Dulanice Sheet under the hesd *Reserve onud Surplus’

Bividend:

Lharing, the yenr wndes seview, your dirsctans hau decidad fot to meommend anv dividend
for the financial year veded Mareh 312017

Directors” Respensibility Statecsent

In accondance with the provmions of Seciion 153(5) of the Compenies Act, 2013 the Boand
hurrebry confizmn that: -

i In the preparplion of the snnual sccoints (o the finandal vear ended March 31,
2017 the applicable necourting sfsndards have boen fotlowed and there weme n
multerial departures,

(i) The directors have selscted such svcoantmi poldices and applied them osisntly
and made judgments aml estimats gt an rovsorble end prudent ae s e ghae @
trug and fuir viow of the stte of affaire of the dnmpany s the end of the fnumcial
yar ag at Mancdy 31, 2017 and of the prdil or loss of the company for thal perod.

(i} The directuey have taben proper amd sufficent core for the mointerance of
adoquate sccounting reconls in seoondance with the peovisions of this Ac for
satcguarding thn assobs of the company and fot poeventing amd tdebering fraud and
wother Hoegularities:

g Tow divectons have poepaned the annual sioombs on s going oo basie

fviThe directors had devisnd froper osiem b emdune complisnet with the
priwisionsof bl applicable Fawn and thay seef sssteas were sdeguse and openating
lfeztively.

Transter of Unclaimed Dividend ty Investor Education and Protection Fund:

Thore 5 no uncatmed dividend (ying with the Campany 2 on the date of Balince Sheot
Your Company has not doveinped and implestented any Corposits Social Responsiadite
inltativeds the sod provissony anr oot appbeakie o the Comspany.
Conservation of Energy, Techunlogy Absorption, Foreigs Exchange Ermings and outgn

a1 Conservation of Energy: NIL
bl Technology Ahsorption: NIl
¢} Foreign Puchange Eamihg & Ouwige: XL



Risk Management Palicy:

Althoagh the Compatry has not comstibuted o Rish Mapagement Comipiiiee, but from ime
fo e there in o fayview procedure fotlowed by Dhrectors to chock angd whentily eleeents of
rigk thitt ol threaten the axtshrncs of the Company and taker kg for divelopment and
implermentation of the Risk Maragement Policy if saquinsd. The elements of fsk thaeatening
thee Cotmpuimny’s ealetence ans very minimal

Directors and Key Managerial Personns! Appointment

Habesh Gupts bas besn appointed a2 2 new director woef (B012017. There is no other
change In the divecton or key mumigerial personnei

sabsidiary Companies, Juint Ventuns and Associate Companies

Yuer Compiny dies nol bave sny Spheidiary Compeny, lomd Venlie or Assesite
Coampanyt

Deposits:

Your Compuny has not acoepied any deposits within the meuning of Section 73 of the
Companizs Act, 2013 and Hwe Compamas (Aceeplance of Deposing Rules, 2014

Sigmificant ond makesial orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status

Thieee ey pgy siperutiennd « d matemal ordiers purseid B e Begeilatons of Courts or Trdaulbs
empagfieg Wne geang donoem niatud aml Do s e rations (p tatem,

" Adequacy of Intermal Financial Controls with reference to the Financial Statements

Your Company has an Internal Contrel System, mommensurate with the sise. scabe and

womplexity of Ls opemtions. However, the provision of Companies Act. 277 pertaining o

the Insermest Andit do not spply feeur Compariy,
Vigit Mechanism

Your Complany has it develuped and impleosented amw Corporste Socisi Responsibsing
initiathven as the said pervisipns 2 not spplisabie oo this Company.

Perfermarce Evaluatino of Boacd and Directons

The provisiens of Section 13 (3] {p) read with nule 8%) Companies (Accounts] Rules, 2004
do nit apply wour Company,



Appoiniment of Auditor & Auditars Report

Ms Susap Prstians Jodh| & oo Chasieied A, sranis, Raigary, be and s heteby appointed
a the Statutory Audilor of the Company b 2 periind if 3 yean. The sppolotment of the
sanne wlll b gatifeed at i mmaaing Annoa Gerera! Meeting,

Shares

2. Buy back of Securities
Your Compuny has not boughe ek apy on 5 securities durng the svar under
review,

b. Sweat Equity Shares
Your Company has el bstied e Swest Faiity Shares during the yeur undes
reviesy, but the sme bs being planned tor Mr. Rokesh Gopea as be koo qualified
peraon wdiling Enimenes valie 1 e englieering aopect in e Affondahie
Houslig Projects,

¢. Donps Shares
No Bonus Shares were Issoed during the vear wader neview

d. Gmployers Siock Option Mlan
Your Corrrpany bas not provided anv Stk Option Scheme 1o the employoes

Disclosure under Sexusl Harassment of Women i the Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition snd Redressald Act, 23:

Your Dnecturs state that durng the vear under revicw. thens yrere mo coses tled pursuant o
th Bevual Harsssment of Winten of Workplaoe i Prevention. Probibiton amd Redresal) Act,
Hit3,

Acknowledgements:

Your Company and its Director ke this opporunity to recocd their apprecistion of the
assistarce and support extended by ali government, banks, firancal mstimution, consalants
and sharcholders of Yeur Compaity, mecutives. The Dinector dbas axpresses their sincere
sppreiation for the dedicaied efforts put b by all the swployees ind for their contimend
contribution for the improved perfemance of your company’ diring the yesr

For znd on bebslf of Board of Diractors
mmmunm Braen
Date: 13, 6L 2007 f L

Place: Kolkata Siheom bz Rakesh G



ANNEXURE-1: Particulars of con A
2001, readt with tute 1 2) of Hee Conpanies (Aecoumity) Rufes, 2014 AQC-E)

fPursment to Sec FXOFRACID ot Eiarrgininlers oL,

Detalls of Contracts or Arrangements or Transactions not at Arm's Length Basis;
There were no contracts, arrengements ar transactions which wete net ut arm’s length basts.

Details of Contracts ar Arrangements or Transactions at Arm's Length Basis:
The dutalls of Contracts or Arrangemants or Transactions ot Arm's Length Dasis for the Year snded 31Y Mareh, 2017 are

Nt of Related Party EJEFEE Duration of Salienl Terms Aninarit |is Hs.
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DATE OF ELECTRINIL

— KHANER IESI0

FERSONAL INFORMATION AND TRE

INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

ITR4 , ITR-5, ITR-6,ITR-7 transmitted slectronically with digital signatuse]
| o L RN

[WWhere the data of the Return of Income In Farm ITR-1 (SAHAJ), TTR-2, ITR-2A, ITR-3, ITR45 [SUGAM],

Agssssment Year |

2015-16

A PAN
 ALMASHOTEL & RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED AALCASEME
SRR i T Name OF Premises Building Village Farm Mo, which
HLOC K -NLSRO FLOOR FLAT N0 &N fas been '
I3 = electirnnically !.I'[R-E-
Homl Street Prst Office Arsadlpcality trashmiced
IAUBILEE FARR 1JUBILEE FARK
, d Status Pyt Comepany
Town/U ity (hatrict St Pin Andhanr Number
HOLEATA WEST BENGAL
00033
Dresigmation of AQWard/Circle) [WARD 101}, ROLEATA i e
) 3 Original or Revised .'—]UH[W: Ty

E~!'1li_n1 Acknowledgement Number | §48545121051015 [DaeDIMMYYYY) e jodere
-~ I [ Grovs wotal bconse {1 931
1| Beduptions under Chapeer-Vi-& 2 0
| 1| Tam! tnome =] A3
g B | Current ear bosa, iFany 15" :
EE| 4| et payabie £ i
& E : | Imrzredr payahle -3 13
E 1=— 1 _E- 1 [-aiad ime: gerd Anbires yahic iﬁ' 1342
EE| 1| tumsrue N AP Vi = P P SR
- = b  TOS Th i = £
- | ’
= « TCH 7 0 "4
=] I -
d Belf Assesament Tax Td 150 i J
e Total Tames Paid (JasTheTp +7d) Te T 59
| % | Tax Payable (6. 7e) i
L0 | Refnd {Te-8) o
~, -
ml Exempt Income '%tihﬁ_-mm L- 1
This seturin bes been digiially vigned by BIMEAM KUMAR SARAF in the capacsty of  DIRECTOR

hiaving PAN
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[a- HDFC BANK

W Lot ElfiAd AL e

MNumie of the Assesses

Complete Address

Major Head

Minor Head

Taxpayer's Counterfolil

ALMAS HOTEL & RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
FLAT NO. 3/N.BLOCEK-II 1 JUBILEE PARK.3RD FLOOR

KOLKATA WEST BENGAL 700033

---------------

Q02D - INCOME-TAX ON COMPANIES[CORPORATION TAX

I3 - SELF ASSESSMENT TAX

lllllllll

Description of Tax Amount in Rupees HDFC BANK LIMITED
BApE Tnk 1,529.00 Challan No 280
Burcharge
ol S BSR Code 0510308
Educatim (ess 46.00
Penalty o Date of Receipt 051012015
thers = 000 Challan Serial No 24859
| Interes: 15.00 Assessment Year  2015-16
TOTAL 1,.590.00 | Bank Reference 24859
Drawn On HDFC Bank Netbanking
I -
Rupess [In wards) [_L'JHE THOUSAND FIVE HUMDRED NINETY DHLY
CiMN DATEIE0S 101524858
Debit Account No, DEE32000008774 Payment Realization Date | 05/10/2015 18:3818

Please Save a copy of this Acknowiadgemeant Receipt for your future refersnce.




SURAJ PRAKASH JOSHI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS N.S. Road ,Raiganj

Raiganj-733134, \West Bengal
E-mail; casurajjoshi@rediffmail com
Ph: +91 9475310578

Independent Auditor’s Opinion

Ta the Members of ALMAS HOTEL & RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Repori on the Financial Statements

We heve audited the accompanying financial statements of ALMAS HOTEL & RESORTS PRIVATE
LIMITED. which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2015 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for
the yeir then ended, and a summary of the Significant aécounting polities'and other explanatory miormation.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
[ “thie Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial sistements that give & troe-and fair view of the
financial position and financial performance of the Company, This: responsibility includes the design
implementation and eadintenance of intemal tontrol refevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view-and are free from mateniel misstatement, whether due to fraud or emror,

Auditers’ Responsibility

Chur pesponsibility i3 fo-express an opinidn on thess financial stoléments based on cor audit, We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartersd Accountants of India
Those Standards require that we compiy with the ethical requirements and ptan @nd perform the audit 1o obtain
reagonable assurance about whether the financial statements ane frée from material misstatement

An audit-involves performing procedures to-obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
Financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
rigks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due 10 fraud or error. In making these gk
assessments, the-auditor considers the internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in onder to design audit procedures that are sppropriate in the circumstances, An audit
alsa melwdes gvaluating the mmwims'nf'maunung pohicies-used and the reasanablenéss of the accosmbing
gstimates made by the Management, ag well as eviduating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriste to provide a basis for our audit
OpInEDN;

Opinion
In our opinion and to e best of our information and according o the explanations given o us, the financml

statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required-and give.a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accapred in India:




(b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Less. of the profit of the Company for the vear ended on that dte.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

k. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act. we report that:

{ay We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

(8] In ouropinion, proper books of account as required by taw have been kept by the Company so far as
ivappedrs from our examination of thase books.

ich The Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Repost are in agreement with
the books of account

(d) In our npini_nm the Balance Sheet and Siatement of Profit and Loss comply with the Agounting
Standards referred to in Section 133 of the Act, read with Rufe 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors-as on 31 " March, 2045 mken
o record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified nson 315t March, 2015 from
being appointed as a-director in terms of Section [64(2] of the Act.

Piace: Kolkata
Date: Gl % A1 {



ALMAS HOTEL & RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED

PAM No: AALCARABTAE DOl ; 081412013
Assessment Year: 2018-16 Financial Yoar: 2014-15
COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME Amount
! | & Professi
Met profit as per Profit & Loss Account B.251.65
Leszs: P & P Expansas 7,320.80
Gross Total Income 930 &5
Rounded off uis 2884 930.00
INCOME TAX 1
Income Tex @ 30% 275.00
Add: Education Cess @ 2% 558
S, & H. Education Cess @ 1% 278
Total Tax Payabie &;
Tax Rounded off u/s 2888 290,00
Payabls | :

2. Calculation Of Income Tax as per Sec 115JB of I.T. act

Book Profit
Income Tax @ 18.5% 1:526:58
Add: Education Cess i 2% 30.53
&&'H. Education Cess @ 1% 1527
Total Tax Payable —
Amount of Tax Payble Is Higher of 1 or 2. 1572.00

Mota: P & P Expenses 1o be written off as per income Tax Act For Rs.
7320 80 in 2015-168, 2016-17.2017-1B, & 201819
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1. Jubilea Par

lock - Ill, Kolkata-700033
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015

Particulars

RTS PRIVA
No. 3N

BAr2015
Amourt {Rs]

N30T

Mete Mo, Amcunt (Rs)

|. EQUITY AND LIABLITES
Shareholder's Fund
Share Capial
Fagerues and Suphis
Share Applicatian

& o W

Nor-Current Liabilities
Longtam borrgwings: -
Cirreni ilitias
Shorerm e Ewings
Trace payatiles

e oument liabfibes
Eheet-term provisieas

FL E] EF I B W B

IL &%EEI—E
Non-corrent assels
& Flaed agcelt
i Tangiile Fssats
b Non-gurrant Invesimeapts
- Long bern Loans & Acvirces

Current assefs

Inventohies

Trade receivanles

Cashvand eash ejuaikanis
Sharklern loans and advances
Dithar curranf assais

LR = e LTI

2 100.000.00
3 (25924 35)

10800000
(36504 00

4 2250000
5 157200
54,147 55

10,0000
=T

Total 73.396.00 |

B 94,147 65 ¥2:386.00

Totsl 7438600

The Notes referrad ta abova Form an integral part of
Firancial Siatemanis

SIGRIFICANT ACCOUMNTING POLICIES
Aimas Holsl & Pt Ltd,

Director

Cireciors
Almas Hotel & Resors Py Lid.
Place - Kolkata Dirertor

Dafe 010 VENG

94,147 £5

1 A5 pEr pur altached repart-of aven dale
For Surai Prakash Joshi & o0,

Sura| Prakash Joshi
Proprigtor
ACA, M. Mo, 30010
FRM: 3ITI58E




ALMAS HOT LIMITED
1, Jubflee P Flat No. 3N
3rd Floor. - - .
Profit & Loss Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2015
0015 kg

Particulars Mote No. |  Amount {Rs) Amacunt (Rs)

REYENUE
I, Rewvanue fram cperations

Salag. n
il Cther lncome i 170060 20 -
i Total Revenue [ i+ i) 170,000.00 -
iv, EXPENSES

Purchass of fraded goods

Changes in inverionas of firfshed goods, work-n-progress 2nd

E‘ud-:—n-ﬁﬁe

Empiayes benefl axplnses 3 136.500.00

Einancial Cogls 4 2718.00

Depraciation - .

Hher axpense _ 1d 225825 30.504.00
V. Total Expenses jiv) 161, 748,35 36.604.00
Wi, Profit bafors exceational and edracrdinary tams and ta (i = v B.251 65 {38,604 00)
uil. ExcapBonal ltems c :
viii. Profit bafore extracndinany tams and tax [k =i} st {36.604.00)
it - Exirsordnary Ilems = ;
% Proft before tax fi = ) B,751.65 (36,604.00]
. Taxexpence of continuing operations:

Currant tan 1.572.00

Prowigin b tacation whther back

FBT for earfer yazr =
i, Profil |Loss| from the period fom: continging operaions S i) 6870 6% (36 A 0]
il Frofbl {Lass) fom discontinuing aperations
o, Teoleipenses of teconiruing cperatians - -
x. Prodt | (Loss) Iram disconlinuing operaions tafier tax] {4 = hv) - -
i Prodt | (Loss) e e period (o + 0v) 567055 {36.504.00)
wil Eamng ser equity share

1. Besic a7 {3,681

2 Ciluged

The Notes referred to abova Form an integrad part of

Financlal Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES i A5 per our atached repert of even date

For 'Soraj Prakash Joshi &'to
Almas Hats! L,

Almas Hotsl & Resorts ¢

Placa * Kokata
Cale “o\.657. 2815 ' Propristar
ACA M. No, M2150
FRM: 317358E




SiEr_ﬂﬂI:ant Acmunting Policies and Notes on Accounts

Company Overview

Almas Hotef & Resons Private Limited. (the “Company™) was
incorporated on 18" August 2013, The Company is engaged In
the Busingss of Hotel & Reésorts, Alr licketing, Tour operation
gtc. The company k5 3-small company a5 Def S4ction 2085] of The
Companias Act, 2013

1. Significant Accounting Policies

1.1 Basit of Praparation of Financial Statements
The Fmancial Statements has been prepared in accordance with
Indian  Generally  Accepted Accounting Principles i India
("GAAPY] ursier the histerical cost convention on an-accrysl
basis ewcept for certain financial instrurments: whichr ara
maasired at fawr value: GAAP consists of the provisions of the
Companles Act, 2013 along with the Guidelings Esued by SEBI
arvd the masdatory accounting stardards prescribed 0 the
companies |Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 itsued by the
_'_".i'lL"-al Gavernment-in consultation with the Mational Advisory
nmitiee on Accounting. Standards and also a5 per ather
pronouncemsnts isued by Institote of . Chiarkersd. Acoountants
af Ingia. The Accounting Palicies have baen consistently applied
by the company-ang are consistent with thasa used in prewious
years edoept where a newly Issued Accounting Standard s
imitialhy adopted or & révezion o an exiting sccaunting standard
reguires-change in accounting pelicy in use and its sppropriate
diselagurie i dane a5 perAS-1.

1.2 Use of Estimates '

The presestation of finagncial statements & o conformity with
generally accepted scopunting  principles  which  requires
Management 1 make etonates and assumpticns Mrat sffact the
amgunts réported In the fnancial statements and sCccompanying
notes. Although these estimates are based on management’s
best knowiedge of turrent events and actkons, the Compary
may undertake |t In future; actual resylts ultimately may differ
from the - esiimates, Any revision fo accountng esthmates =
"’“Jan't:ed prospectively in future prospects. These changes
cstimatas are reflected in financial statensents and F material
afe also disclesed in the notes 09 the linancial staterments

1.3 Revenue Recognition

As par 459, Sales and purchases are accounted for on the basis
of passing of Gitle to the goods. Sales comprise of sale price of.
goods inchuding exdise duty Bull exclude tride discount and Sales
Faxfvat All other incomes have been recorded on sccrual basis

1.4 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Az oer A5-29, A presdsian is recognised whn an enterprise has a
present abligation as-a result of past event; it is possible that:an
outflow of resources will be reguiced to settle the ohiigation, in
rebpect of wivich a relianle estimaie can be made. Provisions are
ot discounted to i present valug and determined based on

bigst estimate required to setta the pbigaton at the baiancg
sheet date. These are reviewed at each Salance Sheet and
adiusted (o réfiect the current best estimates, When there is no
refiabhe -estimate made, a disclosura s made: as. conbmgent
Rakility, The disclesure &F contingent febifty is also made when
there s any  present or possiole obligation’ thay may, bt
profably will not, reguire an cutflow of rescurces. As per our
obhsamnvation and discussion with the management, thers ang nog
confingent lkabilities 35 on 3L,03.2015

1.5 Tangible B Intangible Assets including Capital
Work-in-Progress

A per AS-10, Tanglble Adeeis are stated ot cost,  less
actumulated degraciation and Impakrment, if any. Direct cost is’
capitalized until the tangible assets are puk touse: Capltal work
in progress comprises the cosy of fixed assets thal are not yet
ready for. their intgnced: ose-at the reporting date. Intangible
assets iFany are recorded 3t consideration paid for acquisition
of such assets and are arded “at cost less:accumalated
amartization and impairment. Company does not hawve Fliad
Assets ason 3103 3015,

1.6 Depreciation and Amortization

As per A6, Depracistion o Fiied: Assels is provided on the
written down yvalue method on the reducing valee 'of the azsets
each year, Depreciation for assets garchased of 25id during the
currenl reporbng perled are prpporticnalely -charged on day
basis: Al assets codting individeadly R 5009/ gnd belaw are
fully dépreciated in the yezr of addition. Since: the.company
diges not have fixed Assets therefore depractation has not been
charged In current year.

1.7 Impairment of Assets

The company Ras put @l fts significant faed assets to an
impairment (es0-al the balance sheet date. i there is an
indications. that an asset may be fimpalred based - on
intarnal/euternal  factoes, the management detertunes the
recowerabie amount of e isse1s {or wheri .;ppiu:ablgl of cash
generating unit to which asset beldngs) a3, the higher of its nat
sedling price -and its valde In usa. An impalrmant loss is
racognized whenaver the carrying amount of an aiset or a cath
generating ynil exceeds it recoyerable amount and accountng
is done as per the guldelines laid down by “435-28". During the
yearended 315t March, 2015, there is nosuch lass

1.8 Inventaries

As par AS-2, Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net
réatizable value, Basis of delarmination of cost remaine 5
follaws:

(@) Raw rmaterial, Packing material, Stores B-Sgares | Mowing
Weighted Average Basis

i 2 'r;'-".‘:ri-ll‘l-pn:rgress: Cost of Inout plus Cwverhead upto the
stage of completion

mwﬁi Almas Hotsl & Resorts Pvi Ltg,

Birecear



{c) Einishied Goods: Cost of Input plus Appropriate Overhead

The Company does not hold-any. inventory as on 317 Mearch,
2015,

1.9 Investments

frvastments, &5 per AS-13, that are readily realizable and-are
intendad to be held for net more than ane vear fram tha
reporting date are classified as "Current investments". All atmer
Invesiments a8 classified a5, "Mon-current lmvastments”
Cureent. investments &ré stated at the lower of cost and fair
vEue. Long term inveitments are stated 3t cost. A provision for
dirmirtion s made o recognize a dedife, other than
termporaty, in the value of  nonourrent
investments in Subjidiaries, Joint Vanlurés and Assosiates are
hield for hang term and valued at cost reduced by diminution of
parmanent wature therein, F amy. No profit or lasses of
subsidiariay are sccounted for, There are no ineshients 35 .0n
31.03.205.

1.10 Income Tax & Deferred Tax

Trea liahility-of company &n account of income tax is estimated

considering the provishons of the Incorme Tax Act, 1961

Ag stated in AS-27, Deferred tax Is recognized; subject 1o the

f."i!iﬂE':‘l!'Pl‘l- ol prutence, on timing differences being the
erence Detween tawable income and accounting income that

ariginate in"one year and capable of reversal in one or more

subseguant years

1.11 Cash Flow Statement

A peft 853 Cash flows are raported wWsing the ndirect method,
wherahy pioft belore 1ax & adjusted for the affects of
trarsact=ons of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of
past or future pperating £ash recelpts or payments and ltem of
income of expenses dssodated with investing or financing cash
flows. However, the company falls under the definition of Ysmall
company” 25 pir section 2(85) of the Comparies Act, 2013 and
hgnor s H'H!‘l'l'iP!'l."d to include Cash Flow Satement in the
finangial statements.

1.12 Leases
Ay oper AS-E9, Lease wunder which the Company assumes
j;_'{-taﬂtialhl all the riske and rewargs of cwnershio are classified
Fnance leases, Suth assets actuoired are capitelized at fais
value of the psger of present value of the minimom [ease
pAaymenti al the vception of the fease, whichever b lower
Legsa payments under opersling leases are recognized as an
supansa an 4 straight-hne basls in the Consoldatod Satemint
of Profit and Loss over the lease term. For the current financial
year, the company has no operating or financial leass.

1.13 Segment Reporting

The Cormpany Identifies primary segments based on the pre-
dominant. sources of rsk effects and returns depending on
organization and of the management and Interral finandal
repacting sysbem, As stated in A%-17, The operating segments
gre the sapments for which separate financial information ore
available and operating profit/loss there from are evaluated
regularty by the management for allocation of resources and

Invesiments..

gssessment of performance, Revenue, expenses  33sets and
iiabiiries which relate to the company as & whole which are not
gllocable to segments on direct andfor reasonable basts have
beEn included under *unallocated revenug’
enpensesessetsliabilithes®,

Thers being only one ‘business segment’ and 'geographicsl
segment’, the segment information is not provided

1.14 Government Grants

The Company recognizes government grants onky whean thers s
reasonabhe assurance that the cond|tions attachied to tham shali
e complied with, nd the grants will Be received As in A5-12,
Government grants related to depreciable assets are freated as
deferred inceme -and are recognized in the Consofidated
Statement of Profit & Loss on a systematic and raclanal bosis
gver the useful life of the asset Government grants retated o
revenue  are' recognlzed on & systeratic  basls In the
corsalideted Stajement of Profit & Loss ower thi periods
mecessany 1o match tham with tha related costs which they are
intengded o oompensale. Company hay nol recendd  pny
amobnt-as a Government Grantsason 31,03 2015

1.15 Employee Benefit Expenses

AL per AS-15, Short-Temm emploves benafits are recognizad B
an sxpensa it the uadiscounted amount in the profit and fogs
account of theyear In which the related service s rendered.

1:16 Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions I foreign curfencies are recognized at rate of
owerseas currency ruling on-the date of transactions, Gain / Loss
arising on acoount of rise or f2ll in overseas currencias WE-g-vis
régarting cirrendy between the date of transaction and that of
payment s charged to  Statement of Profit & Loss
Raceivables/payables: |[excuding -for fixed assets) in foreign
currencies arse translated at the @echange rate ruling af the year
end date and the resultant gain or hoss, 15 accounted for in the
Statement of Profit & Loss. Increase | decreasa in foreign
currency loan on account of exchange fuctuation are debited [
cradited to Statemant of proft and lass impact of sxchanga
fluctuation |s separately disclossd |n motes to accounts, For tha
Current Flnancial Year 2004-15 na such trandaeions havs taken
place.

1.17 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

A5 per A0, Basic Earnings per sharg i5 caiculaned by dividing

the net profit for the pertod attributable to equity shareholders

by the weighted average number of equity. shires outstanding.
during the period.

For the purpose of talculating diluted sarnings per share, the

et profit for the gerod atiributable 19 aguity shareholders and

the weighted auverage number of shares outstanding doring the

period i3 adjusted for the effects of all dilotive potential eqoity

shares,

Almas Hotel &

Pt i Almas Hotel & Resorts Pt Lid




T

(Amount in Rs.}
Particulars ' 03.201 31.03. =
| Profit After Tax (PAT) | 667965 {35,604.00]
| Weighted Average Mumber of cutstanding | 10000 106000
| Bty sharss { ]
| Eamnings Per Share {EPS) . 0.67 13.68)

1.18 Related Party Disclosures

A% per AS-18; Related Party Transactions are transfer of resources or obligations betwiéen related parties, regardiess of whether or
not a price i charged. Related Parties-means garies which are considered to be related i at-any time during the reporiing gerios
one party has the ability 1o control the-other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making finandial andlar
‘operaing decisions, The disclosures in the nates to acooints 25 stated in AS-18, are made balow

&, BKEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL:
1, Bikram Kurmvar Saral [ Director]
4. Wikash Bansal [Qicectar]

B ENTERPRISES OVER WHICH KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL AND THEIR RELATIVES EXERCISE SIGMIFICANT INFLUENCE:
% Exceptional Suppliers Private imited,

C. DISCLOSURE OF TRANSACTION BETWEEN REPORTING ENTERPRISES AND RELATED PARTY AND THE STATUS OF OUTSTANDING
AS ON 315T MARCH 2015:

Paiiars  Tamsls  Taoiagg 2013314 2013
Key Management | Enterprise  hawving | Key Management | Entarprise having: |
personnel Significant influence | personnel Sgnificant Influence |
) Dicector Rerpuneration i -

Fir-ﬂ.d'rante J Loan Taken: s

| Openingla) - - 2 |
Taken  during the = -
Fﬂaﬂﬁ'i' |
Interast Faldle = | - =]
Repald  during  the + - : 2 |
yearid) : ,
~losinglarbec-d] - - |

For and on behalf of the Board In terms of our attachad report of even date
§ Hotel & Resors Puy Lpg. For Suraj Prakash loshi & Co.

(Director} bi
Ajrae Hotel & Resoets Pyl LI,

(Birectar} Director
Place: Kolkata

Sura) Prakash foshi
Date: B o9 leig Proprietor

M Ne, 300190




FRIVA T

TS FiN ATEMENTS YEAR EM
2, SHMARE CAPITAL
i) Authorised, issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share capital and par valse pes share
N0II5 HIn3E014
rticulars Ampdnt (Rg) | Amount {Rs)
Hhuthorised Share Capilad
20000 Equily Shares of As 10 each 200.000.00 200.000.00
Issued & Subscrined Share Capital
10,000 Equify Shares of Rz 104 sach 100, 000,00 100.000:00
Paig-up Shiarg Capital
100040 Equity Shanesial BS 101 each 100,000.00 10000000
Tetal - 108,000.00 100,000.00
{8} Reconciliation of numbar of equity shares outstanding at the and gt tha erd of the year
A at As af
Particulars A0S 3032014
Numbar of sharag cutstanding 25 2t the beginning of the year 10000 -
Adg:-
Mumber of shares allothed for cash pursuant i privale ssue z 10000
3 15000 10,400
Y
Mumiber of shares bought back durng the year - -
[Numbar of sharss outstanding 25 at the end of the year 12,000 18,000
C | Shateholdings in the company held by sach sharehoider holding mare than 5% shares,
A5 3t 31AE0S At 3103214
Earial Mo Kame ol the sharahaolders
Numbarof. | ‘oofshares | Numberol | % of shares
shares held hiafd shares hald hald
1 Bikram Kumar Sara) 00000 5000 5.000.00 3000
2 Vikasn Sansal 500000 S0 5,000 00 50,00
I Tow | 10000.00 100,00 | 10,000.00 10000

wm;lﬂﬂhﬂuﬁ.

Director




3, RESERVES AND SURPLUS

As at
Particulars A5 at 31at March 2015 | 345t Mareh 2044
i Securilies Pemnium Resarva
Ogening Balance -
Add-Zecunty Pramium Fecebed
Clgsing Baance _
b Surpius (Profit and nss statemant)
Ogering Salance 36,504 00}
#dd et Proft afer tax arslomed fom
Statementof Proft & Loss B879.85 135,604 00)
Less hapropeiations . -
Clasing Balange {28,924 35} 136,504 60
Transfer fo surphus reserve : (29,324 35) {38, 504.00F
4. OTHER CURRENT LIABEITIES
Asat3ist March] Asal31st
Particulars s March 2014
Butht Foes Payatie BODO0G] 500000 |
Filing Faes Payabie 6,000,001 3.000.00
== lafv Pavbie 10500001 -
(1 otal 22,500,001 10,000,00

5, SHORT TERM PROVISION

Agat ItstMarch!  As af 318t

Particulars - 2048 March 2014
Provicsion For income Tay 157200 -
iTatal 1,572.00 0.00
. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
As

Parbeulars As 2t 31 March 2015 31 March 2014

2|Bakances with Schedule Banks =

Axis Bank Shakespare Sarani Branch _

Alg No. 313020041991867 14.281.65 11,060,900

b} Cash in Hand{As Certfied by the
managemant} TG, 566,00 £2.395.00
Tabal 9114785 73296.00

Pt LU

Almas Hotel &




ALMAS HOTEL & RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED

or )

7. OTHER INCOME

Ag at Az at
Particulars 31 March 215 31 Miarch 204
Chher income 7000000 -
Total 170,000.00
8. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Asg at As at
Particulars 31 March 2014 31 March 2014
Sdary B Bonus 136 50000 .
Total 136,500.00 -
9. FINANCIAL COST

s 3t As o
Particulars 31 March 2015 31 March 2014
Bank Chanjes 2,718.00 -
Tatal 271800
10. OTHER EXPENSES
( As at f Axat
Particualars 3 March 2015 31 March 2014
Audi Feas #,000.00 5.000.00
Filing Feas B 000,60 5000.00
Praliminity & Pra-opanative Expenses - 24,170.00
General Expanses 3,286.00 1.245.00
Printing & Stakanary 287000 2500
Traveling & Convavanca 237435 A54.00
Tetal 22 53035 JEE04.00

& Eﬂqu PvL LA

Director

Placa : Halkala
Dae o1 £, 301§

Direcloes

ACA M, No. 300150
FRN: 32T158E




ALMAS HOTEL & RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Jubliee Park, Flat No. 3/N
3™ Floor, Block-/¥,

Kolkata - 700033
US5101WB2013PTC196512
Email-ld -: bkc1000{gamil.com

DIRECTORS' REPORT
[Pursuant to Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013]

To,

The Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Second Annual Report and Audited Accounts of the Company
for the year ended on 31" March 2015.

OPERATING RESULTS:

~ing the year under review, the company has earned a profit of Az 6,679,685 /- which will be carried over to
the Balance Sheet under the head 'Reserve and Surplus’.

M BOARD

The Board of Directérs duly mat 2{Two) times during the year on'23.07.2014 & 18.12.2014. In respect of which
meeting, proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes
Book maintained for the purpose.

DETAILS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND SECURITIES PROVIDED:

The Loans or Guarantees given or taken, or securities provided by the company in the Financkal Year 2014-15
has been disclosed as per Section 186 of the Companies act, 2013 in the notes to accounts In the Annual
Repaort.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

Mo Related Party Transaction as per Section 188 of the Ci:mpaniEs Act, 2013 had been carried on by the
company turing the year ended 31.03.2015.

AUDITORS:

Ms Suraj Prakash Joshi & Co, Chartered Accountants, the Auditors of the Company retires at the conclusion of
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible to offer themselves for

reappointment. Almas Hote! & Resaes Pyt Lig Almas Hotsl & Rasons B’ (1

BIKRAN KUMAR S i VIKASH BANSAL.
DIN: 00575618 DIN: 00801745



LIC D i

the Company has not accepted any deposit from the public during the year.

?ARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES;

The Company has not appointed any employee for the reporting year.

IRE

STATEMENT:

Tursuant to Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors State:

# In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed

=

along with proper explanation relating to material departures:

The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and Fair view of the state

of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company far
that period;

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in-accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other Irregularities;

The directors had prepared the annual accounts en a going concern basis:
The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable

laws and that such systems were adequate and oparating effectively.

By order of the Board
ALMAS HOTEL & RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED

X {BIKRAM KUMAR SA
DIRE
DIN-00575618

Almas Haotel & Resorz P, L7

[VIKASH BANSALPecter

DIRECTOR
DIN-00801745
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SURAJ PRAKASH JOSHI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS N.5. Road Raigan|
Raigan|-733134, West Bengal
E-mail: casurajjoshi@rediffmail. com
Ph: +91 9475310578

Independent Auditor's Opinion

To the Membersof ALMAS HOTEL & RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Fimincial Statem enis

We have avdited the accomponyving financial stetements of ALMAS HOTEL & RESORTS PRIVATE
LIMITED. which comprise the Balance Sheet as ot 31 March, 2006 and the Statement of Prafi and Lisss for
theyenr then-ended: and & summary of (e stenificant accounting polecies and other expianatory informatim

Manazement’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company s Board of Birectors 45 responsible for the matters: in section [34(5) of the Companies A&ct, 2013
{(“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a toie and i view of the
fiancial position amd financial performance of the Company. This-responsibility mthudes the design.
mmplementation and maintenance of interial cootrol relevant to the preparation and presentatfon of the finaneil
statements that give 3 irse and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether dusg 1o fravd or érrar,

Auditors' Responsibility

Chur respansibility Is 20 express an opinicn o thise fmancial statements based on our sudit, We conducted var
awdit in sccondance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit o obidin
reasonable assurance aboot whether the financial statements are free from material missiatement

An gadit invodves performing procedures 1o obiain acdil evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
finangial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auwditor's judiment, including the. assessiment of e
Fisks of marerial misstatement of the financinl sfaternents, whether due o frand or ermor, In meking those nsk
assessments, the suditor considers the internal contral refevant 12 the Company’s preparation and falr presentation
of the fmianoial statements in order to design audit procedures thisr are appropriate in. the crrdumstances, An audis
alse includes evaluating the appropristencss of accounting policies wsed and the reasonablenass of the accounting
esrirates inade by the Management, as well as-ovalmting the overall presentation of the: financial siatements

We beliave that the audit evidence we have obtained is safficient and appropriste o provide o basis for our gudit
ppiilon

Opinian
In our epinion and to the best of our information dnd according to the explanations given o us, the Tinancial

statemients give the informagion required by the Act in the manner so required and give o tnee and fair view in
conformity with theaceounting principles generally accepied in Indii:

(4] ‘inthe case of ihe Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company asat 31" March, 201 6; and




(b} in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the Company for the year ended on thist date.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we rgport that

(11 Wo have chiained all the information-and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and beliel
were necessary for the parposes of our audit,

(b} In our opinion, proper boaks of account as required by law have heen kept by the Company s far 45
it appesrs from our examination of those books:

{c) The Balance Shicet and Statement of Profit and Lass dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of sccount.

{(d) In our opinion, thé Balance Sheet and Statemment of Profit and Less comply with the Accounting
" Srandards referred 1o in Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies { Accounts) Rules.
2014.

(e} On the basis-of the written representations received from the directers as on 11° March, 2016 taken
an record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified ason 3 1st March,” 2016 from
being appointed @s a director in forms of Section 1642 of the Act

For SURAJ PRAKASH JOSHI & CO.

o i s

ALA.WBm Number: 300190

Place: Ralganj
Dare: 244 062016




ALMAS HOTEL & RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED

PAN Mo; BALCARETAE DOi ¢ 081472013
Assassment Year: 2016-17 Financial Year: 2015-15
COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME Amouni[Rs.]
A Income from Business & Profession
Mat profit as par Profit & Loss Account 13,375.04
Add Depreciation as par Gompanes Act T A3 T
E'I.EE. ’E
Less: Deprecialion as per Income Tax Aot 13,45309.40
Less Pk P Expanses T Bl
186.58
Garoes Total Income |E ﬁ
Rounded off uls 2B3A 1490.00
INCOME TAX CALCULATION
Ingoima Tax & 30% S5T.00
Ada: Education Cess @ 2% 1.14
a3 & H. Education Cess ﬂ 1% ST
Total Tax Payable kil
Tax Rounded off uis 2638 B0.00
Fayabla ! Refurndahla B0 .00

I.Iﬂah:uliutlun Of Income Tax as per Sac 116JB of I.T. act

Book Profit
Income Tax & 18.6% 2474 57
Add: Educafion Cess @ 2% 49 45
S & H. Education Cass @ 1% 2475
Total Tax Payable 2.548.81
Rounded O 2.550.00
Amount of Tax Payble Is Higher of 1 or 2. 2550.00

Noie: P & P Experges io be written off 85 per income Tax Act For Rs.
732080 in 209617, 204798, & 201819

Almas Hotal & Respels Byl uid A
r'l-"';-.-r- F'_l,:,.;l

{ & Besorts pyr. 13y
4 2‘,_}‘4’
Biram KaPbrEr” ViR Bansal

(DIN; DOST5618) {Dity: 0GA01 745) Lirestor




3rd Floor, Block - |ll. Kolkata-700033
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 201
AIUI0E WS
Particulars Nobe No. | Amount (Rs) Amount {Rs)
|. EQUITY AND LIABRITIES
1 Snarenoiders Fund _
¥ Shary Capilal i 05000 04 100 00000
b Risanes and Supis 3 {18:088.31) [26.524 35
¢ Shase Application - -
2  Mon-Current Liabilities
@  Longdem barowings = =
& Current Lisbifities
8 Shorkterm bofowangs .
b Trisde payabies : _
g Oitharcurmant Eabilihes 4 R L 22 50000
d Shor-term provigions 5 255000 1,57200
Tatal 249 451 62 24,147 15
Il gSSETS
1 Noncorent assats
a Fimndassels
i Tangble assals g 14 886.26
B Mon-curent investmans A
£ Longterm bogne & Advanpss
2 Cilrent assets
a: verlehes -
b. Trada raceivablos - .
¢ Cashend cashequivaknts 7 T4 58343 (. 147 65
d Shomt-lem loars and advances = -
g Qihercurrent gssaly b
Totsl §9,451.69 B4 147 55
o —
The Netes referred fo above form an integral part of Financial
Ststemants
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 As per our atlached repon of even dale
For-Surs Prakash soshid oo
" Chartered Accountanta
- I CUNNATH
W
e o B o |
4 _ . T QD
‘mes =] et ] ) S\ |
j Directors 7
_D%r.rqj;. - Sura| Praxagh Joghi
Aegttr Propristor
Place Raigan) ACA, M. No; 300180
Date H5042018, FRN: 327358E




ALMAS HOTEL & RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED

1, Jubilee Park, Flat No. 3/N,
3rd Flogr, Block - lll, Kolkata-700033
Profit & Loss Statement for the year ended 31st March
WIH6 W05
Particulars Note Mo. | Ameunt (Rs) Amount (Rs)
REVENUE
r. Revenus from operations
Sales
ii. Ofherincome i 14500000 170900 B
il Total Revenus | |+ ) 135 0000 170,000.00°
. EXPENSES e
Furchata of iraced gooss
‘Changes in invenlones of finished goods. work-in-progress and
Slnck-in-trade
Employes berafit axpanses ] &7 500.00 136.500.00
Fifizncial Cogle 0 272 £ 18 00
Dieprecation B T8 T4 :
Cther experises 1 14,445 00 2253035
¥ Totsl Expansas (iv) 111,623.96 161,748.35
W, Profit before axceptional and exirsoronery lems and fax [l = wj 13.376.04 i.251-65
vil. Exteptianal iEms
il Prafit befarg extracrinary ifems and tax {1 - v 13376 04 B.251.65
i Exfracndinary eme = =
%, Profit berfore tax [t - o] 13,376.04 §,151.65
w, Taxsxpanse ol conlinging opersbons
Current tax 255000 157200
Prawisian for taocation written back :
FBT fr sarier year ¥
i, Proft (Loas) from the period fram confinuing aperations et 10,826.04 B.873.65
%l Proft (Loss) from discaniung operations:
A Tak enpensas of disconfinuing operatans
wy, Pralil / {Loss) from discontinuing opersbane (e L&y I:l.'l'll = aly - :
i Prafil ! (Logs) for the pericd ) 10,826.04 6875,
i Earreny per equiy shae
1. Basc .68 B
2. Diluded
The Notes referred to abova form an integraf part of Financial
Statements
IFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1 Ag par our altached repor of aven d2ie
- Fior Suraj Prakash Josh & oo
Almas Hat

Hlma

(DAM: 008D T45)

Lizaciod

Piace ‘Ragan
Date 25 W15

mj L= -
s
et AT |

¥ ey |
E .

Sura| Prakash Joshi
Proprieior
ACA. M. Mo, 3001890
FRN: 327158




HOT RIS PRIVATE

NOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STA S FOR THE 30

2, SHARE CAPITAL

4] Authorised, lssued. Subscribed and Pald-up Share capdal and par value per share

W26 s

Particidars Amount (Rs) Amount (Ra)
Aytheriseg Share Cijpsal

20000 Equily Shares-of Rs 181 sach 230.000,00 300,000 00
1uﬂmEqmb;Eha¢asnrHs]ﬂmaaﬂ- 100,003 00 OG0 O]
Paithup Shire Canily

10,000 Exquity Shaees of Rs 100 each 100,000.00 100.000:00
Total 100,000.00 000000

B Reconciliation of number of aquity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

As-at Asat:
rhiculars N8 V15
vumber of shares outstanding as af the beginning of the year 10,000 10,000
Wymber of shares stoted forcash pUrstian bo peiviass Bsus - -
18,080 10,000
Mizniber of shdee2 boughl back durng the year . .
|Number of shares outstanding as at the end of the year 10.000 10,000
{ﬂjﬂﬂflhnldhaﬂn m;.mi}any held by each shareholder holding mars than 5% shares.
) ) ) A5 at I0AFNE gl 303015
Serial Mo Hzme of the sharsholders
Number of shares| % ofshares | Numberof | % of shares
heid held shares held | held
1 Bikram Kumar Saraf 5,000,001 50.00 50000 RARE
2 Vikash Bansal - 5.000.00] -50.00 5000 10 50.00
B Total 10.000.00 10000 | 10,000.00 100.00

=]

Almas Haofal & Res: H ta-

‘.ﬂﬁ'

.ll'ccr".lr



). RESERVEES AND SURPLUS

Ag at

Particulars As at 3181 March 2016 3181 March 2015
B Securilies Parmium Reserve

Cpening Balante =

Hdd -Facurity Premum Haceived

Cloaing Batance -
b Surplus (Prefit and les stement)

Opening Balance (29,004 353 (36, E04.00)

Add-Met Prafil sfer bae transiamed foen
Statemant of Profii & Loss 10,826.09 B ET9.55

Lass Aeipripiations - ) .
| Closing Bslance: (45.068.31 (29.524.36)
Transfer to surpius resemve :ts,m;ﬁh {29 924.35)
4. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Asat3istMarch | Asal3ist
Particulars 2016 March 2015
I Feez Payable @000 .00 i, 000.00
Finng Fess Payabls (LEEE] &, 0000
Salary Payole 0.0 10.5680.00
Total ,000.00) 22 50000
5, SHORT TERM PROVISION
Az al 31et March | A3 st 313t
Particukars il March 2015 |
Pronsdsian Forincome Tax 255000 157200
Tokal 2,350.00 15T2.0M
7. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
As-at

Particulars As at 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
2jSatances with Schedule Banks =
Axis Bank Shakaspare Sarani Branch
Al No. S13020041591867 24 B8 43 4,289 65
.. »28h in HandAs Cestitied by the
management) 49,538.00 79.858.00
Total 7458343 84,147 88

Almas Hatgl & Rasorp

e
A0S hm._ .
-\..".-"_"l.-\::.' '1.

-.-_.- A
| o g

S

Eekram Kumar 3aml Vikash
(DIN: DO5756%8)  Direrior |DIN:

1745}

y . Almag Holal § Resos Py, .

- e

Dirgtor
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ALMAS HOTEL & RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2018
i, OTHER INCOME
Asal st
Particulars 31 March 2016 3 March 2015
Cihar Income 125,000.00 170, 300.00
Total 125,000.00 170,009.00
9. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
As at A5 at
Particulars H March 2016 31 March 2015
Salary & Bonus &7 50000 136.500.00
Todal 27,500.00 136,500.00
10, FINANCIAL COST
A 2t fz at
Particulars I March 2N & 31 March 2015
Bank Chames ZoaT 2z 2T1E0]
Total 2,047.22 2,716.00
11, OTHER EXPENSES
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Audt Fees 8,000.00 f,000.00
Filng Fees . 00000
Gunaral Expinges 2.668.00 3.286.00
Prinfing & Stafianary 254500 287000
{Travelng & Convéyance 123500 2AT435
Tatal : 14,446.00 32,530.35
Signate o Nobes="1 11T
Az par aur atiackesd repon of Bven dabe
FdTa5 Ha Far Suid) Prakash Joshi & co
Biram Kumar Saral Chartered Accountants
\{Dir: DOSTSE18) rerfor
Aimaf Tiotel & Resorts w
NONACODBOATAS] Pjracior Sura| Prakash Joshi
Fropriator
Piate Ragan| ACA, M. Ne, 300150
Dale MAE206 FRM: 32T358E




significant Accounting Paolicies and Notes on Accounts

Company Overview

Almas-Hotel & Resorts- Private Lirtited (the "Connpany”™) was

incorporated on 147 August 013 The Compary is engaged if
the Business of Hobel & Resorts; Alr ticketing. Toor dperation
Bic. The campary 5 o small company as per Section‘2|B5) of Thio
Companieg act, 2013

1. Significant Accounting Policies

1.1 Basls of Preparation of Financial Statements
Thy Fisareial Statements as been prapired in au:_mgfance'wir_ﬂ
indian  Generaily Acoepted Accounting Erinciples in: India
|“GAAPY) under the historical cosk comwention on an accroal
b=y except for cerbain fimancial instrements  which are
measured at fair valup GAAP cansists of the priovisons. of the
Companies Aot 2003 along with' the Sopdelimry (R by SERI
dand the ‘mandztory actounting standarcds prescribed in the
Cornpanies (Acounting Standards] Buoles, 2009 fssusd by (he
niral Govermment in cansuliation with the National Adwisory
Commalted ‘on. Accounting -Standards and alsa ‘35 per other
-pronouncements Biuaed by Institote of Charered Accountants
o bridta. The Accounting Policies have been condistently applied
by the company and are consistent with those used in BEEVIGRS
years escept where 3 newly lssued Accounting. Standard i
iniliaity Soopidd of @ resizion ta an exlsEng actounting standard
requlrgs change in dceounting policy in use and It appropriste
disclosore i done &5 ger A5-1.

1.2 Use of Estimates '
Thee presentation of fimascial staesments w5 B oconformity with
generally accepled  acdounting - principles. which  raquires
managenent 10 make gstimates and assumptions that affect the
amounits reported n the financial statementsand accompanying
notes, Althoagh these estimatés are based on management's
oed] knewhsdge of current events sad - achions, the Company
may ungertake it in future; actual reselts ultimately may differ
A the Bstimates. Any revision to accounting estimates
recognized prospectively In future prospects, These changes in
estimates are reflectéed in faanclal stalements and I material
arg abio discipsed |0 the notes o the finandiz] statements,

1.3 Revenue Recognition

A per A5E habes and purchases are accounted for on the bass
of passing of ttle to the godds. Sales comprisa of sale price al
goods ncloding exgive duty but exciude trade discount angd Sakes
tacWpns &l Bther Incommes have Been recordsd on atcrnal hasis:
There is no direct inoome o the finasgial year 201516 however
thierd 15 an Edirect income of Rs. 1,25,000.00.

1.4 Provisions and Cantingent Liabilities

A5 per AS-ZH, A provision & recognized when an enterprise has a
present obligation as a result of past évent; It i possible thatan

autflove of tesources will be reguired Eo setile the shligation, in
regpact of which' a reliable estimale can be made, Frovisions gre
not discounted to its present valun snd determingd based: on
best estimate raguired to settle the obligation a1 the balance
sheet date: These are reviewed 3t sach Balance Shest and
ad|usted o rifléel the current biest Bstimates, When therd & no
reliable estmate made, a disclosure: « mzde-as contingent
liabifity) The thedosure of continpent batkility Is slso made when
Thoei s hy presant ar passibie obligation that: may, bul
probably will not, reguire an autfiow of respurces As par ur
chiserdation and.discussion with the management, there are fio
eentingent lizbilities ason 31032016,

1.5 Tangible & Intangible Assets including Capital
Waork-in-Progress

AL per BE-10, Tangible Accets: are staged A1 £osl,  lesd
aptumulated degrecation and wrgaltrient 1 any, Seect cosf s

capitatized untl thie tangitle: sssets are: put 1o wse! Capital work

In"progress comprites the cost of fized sssets that are ol yel
ready for their intended Use at the regorting date. Intangible
assets if any are recorded ot consideration pard for aoguisition
of “such assets and are carried -al cost less atcumulated
amoartization @nd impgarrment, The Company has onky: Maobile
Fhone a5 fieed assetsps on 31032016

1.5 Depreciation and Amortization

A per A5G, Depreciation on Fixed Assets Is provided on the
written down valus method an-the reducing value of the assets
gach year, Bepreciation for sssets purchased orsald duning the
currenl Heporting period are proporiionately chargea on day
Basis, Al assets: costing midividoally RS, SO0/ and: beidw are
fully ‘depreciatad in the véor of addition.. The Company  hés
charged- s 7630.74 as dopreciation on moble phons far the
Lurrent arcounting period,

1.7 Income Tax & Deferred Tax

The habylity ‘of company on account of income tex 5 estimated
considering - the provisany of (ke Income Tay &t 1361

As stated in AS-22, Deferred 14 45 recognlized, subject to the
consideration of prudence; on fiming differences being the
differgnie betwaen tiable income and accounting inegme that
orighndie In-ong year and capakle of revarssi in oo or morg
subseEGURNL yeas Thete s oo diforred tax daring the currsnt
frﬂmu;l'él vear

1.B Cash Flow Statement

Ak prer 253, Cush Flowsare repartad using the indmes niethod,
whereby profit before tax s adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any daferrals or aceruals of
pastor fufure operating cash recaints-or payments and itim of

it of Experises assotizted with Iltweszng.ﬁPr? -'Ta_'r:‘_ﬁ
e

Bikeramy Kirrar Saral Wikash Barnsal
DN 0575518 DIN: 00801745




flerdes, Howenrer, the cormpany falls under the definiton of “small
company’ ag g secion MRS of the Companias Act, 2013 and
hense |5 expmpted bo mclude Cash Flaw Sigtement in the
financial statoments

1.9 5egment Reporting

The Campany identilies primary segrments baded on the pre.
daminant sources of risk effects and returns depending: on
arganization and; of the management and internal financial
reporting system. As stabed in AS-LT, The operafing segments
are’ the segments for which separate financial fiformation are
avaitable and operating profifloss there fram are evaluated
reguladly By fhie managament for allocation of resgurcas -and
sssessmant of gerformance; Revenoe,  supenses, assets and
lrabilitios which refate to the company bs o whole siich arg nol
allocable to segments on direct and/or reasorable basis have
ken included unger "unalloceted ravenue/
erpens s assets/ bR, z

There. being only one: 'business segment™ and “peogfaphical
segment’, the segmani information is not provided,

1.10 Employee Benefit Expenses

T iper AS-15, Short-torm employes benefits are recognized g
a BXpansa 3t the urdiscolnted gmowunt in the profit and loss

1.12 Related Party Disclosures

account of tha year in.wiich tha related secvicr S reéndeded. The
company has paid Fs 87500 a5 salary & Sonus to emptopess (o
thewparanded 2010

1.11 Earnings per Share (EPS)

As per AS-20, Basic Eapnings per share is caltufated by dwiding:
thi nat grafit for the peciad attoibatabbe tosguity sharsholdess
by the weighled average romber afl squity hafes autstanding
guring the period. For the purposs of-calculating diluted
parfings per share, thea ner profit for theé perind attributable 1o
puity sharehalders and the weghted averapgs number of
shares pulstanding during the pericd is adiusted for the offecs
ofall dilutive potential equity shares:

Parti iEEl;ﬂlEl 31.03.2015 |
Profit After Tax (PAT) 10,826.04 6,6759.65 J'
Weighted Average 10000 10006
Mumber af outstanding
equlty shares ]
I_Eamln_gs Per Share (EPS) 1.08 067 |

s per AS-18, Related Party Transactions are fransfer of rescurces or obligations between related parties, regardiess of whether o
ot 3 price i chirged. Related Parties means partias which dre consdered 1o be rolated i1 at aay timve durlag the ropasting perod
are party has the ability 1o control the-other pariy or exerciee significant influerse over the pther party in making financial-andfor
aperating decisians, The dischosurss in the notes ta accauntsas stated in £5-18, are made below

&, KEY PAAMAGEMENT PE F!S;-ﬂNHEL:
1 Bikrarn Egmar Saraf | Dicecion)
2 Wikgsh Bansal (Diregidr)

B. ENTERPRISES OVER WHICH KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL AND THEIR RELATIVES EXERCISE SIGNIFICANT INFLUENCE:
| Exceptional Suppliers Privake Limited.

€. DISCLOSURE OF TRANSACTION BETWEEN REPORTING ENTERPRISES AND RELATED PARTY AND THE STATUS OF DUTSTANDING

AS DN 315T MARCH 2D16:
Fle Eu ch Tfansacr onshave bess taken place in the current reparting period,
For and on behalfof the Board in terms of our attached report of even date
Far Suraj Prakach fachi E--Ec-

Chartefed Accountdn
(Director)

-:-‘;-.'rh"" —
{ENN: {!ﬂ‘.?ﬁ 18] T T
éﬁ_ﬁ—j "'=':‘I. - %
Vikash ansal T e \‘\,K
[Birector) e
[DIN: BD801745) '
Place: Raigan|
Date 25/06/ 2016

Bikeam Kumar Sarat

Suraf Prakash oshi
Proprietar

bA. MO, 300730
FRM: 327358E




ALMAS HOTEL & RESORTS PRIVATE LIMITED
1, Jubliee Park, Flat No. 3/N
3™ Floor, Block-//,

Kolkata - 700033
5101WB2013PTC196512

o L LF 10 g

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
[Pursuant to Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013]

Ta,
The Shareholders,

“aur Directors have pleasure in presanting their Third Annual Report and Audited Accounts of the Company
i the year ended on 317 March 2016

OPERATING RESULTS:

During the year under review, the company has earned & profit of Rs 10, 756.04 (after tax) /- which will be
carried over (othe Balance Sheet urder the head "Reserve and Surplus’.

NO. OF BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors duly met 2{Two) times during the year on 12.08.2015 & 23.12.2015. In respect of which
meating, praper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes
Book maintained for the purpose.

DETAILS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND SECURITIES PROVIDED:

+ Loans or Guaranteas given or taken, or securities provided by the company in the Financial Year 2015-16
has been disclosed as per Section 185 of the Companies act, 2013 in the notes to accounts in the Annual
Report

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

Mo Related Party Transaction as per Section 1BE of the Companies Act, 2013 had been carried on by the
campany during the yvear ended 31.03.2016.

AUDITORS:

M /s Suraj Prakash Joshi & Co. (Chartered Accountants), the Auditors of the Company retires at the conclusion
of the farthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible to offer themselves far
reappointment,



PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public during the year,

BARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The Company has not appainted any employee during the reparting year.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(3){c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors State:

-

W

b o

Place; Raiganj
St 2016

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable’ accounting standards had been followed
along with praper explanation relating to material departuras;

The directors: had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and falr view of the state
of affairs of the company at the eénd of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company far
that period;

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

Thie directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively,

By order of the Board

ALMAS HOTEL & PRIVATE LIMITED
Rﬁﬁ*{%ﬂﬁ{?hf & Regoris Pyt LI

(BIKRAM KUMAR S,
DIRE
DIN-00575618

Almas Holal & Rasorts Pyl Lig

WA
Director

[VIKASH BANSAL)
DIRECTOR
DIN:-O0801 745
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INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT ASERSHERT) veNr
[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1 {(SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3, 2[]1?-18
ITR-4 , ITR-5, ITH-6 ITR-T tranzmitied eloctronically with digital signature]
Mume PN
SOUAREWOOD PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED {;L_n:.mm
E Flat/Dwor/Block Mo Name OF Premises/Building/V illage Form Ni. which
_E § hyias range unit no. I 5th Noor ::Lh::m& =
- g ArewLacality "
- KOLKATA =
g.é Eid Pyt Company
Ji Town L ity/Ihisiried State Fin/Zip{ode | Aadhaar Number/Enrollment 1D
= LEATA :
E = LAt WEST BENGAL ket
Designation of A(Ward/Cirele) |wmu Ty, ROLRATA Original or Revised [opioiiay
E-filing. Acknowhedgement Numb<r: ;IJE-HH."-'H'EM-'IT i D= BENM MY Y YY) FI-10-2417
ﬂ | | Gross todal income II 1 ¥
3 | Deihsctions under Chaptér-VI-A J 2 0
3 ToAak 1:.:5” ! .. I:_: :. e I i {
: 3u| Currert Year bosd, i any J ia b0
: E 4 | Neviax payable - - .*‘r;-_' — ) 4 o
a 3 | Inserest paynhle g '_ T '_ 5 i
é’r— & | Total tax aned thigres payable e L el s i
= E o | Tces Pakd i Advanee Tax Ta !
E o b 10 b n
g ] . TGS 7 "
4 Sell Asceasment Tax Td i
e Tetal Tres Pakl { Frt TireYe = Td)
Tax Poyable (6=Te)
4 | Refund {7e-&)
| Agriculire i
10 | Exempt Incoms Others
This teturn bas been digimlly signed by BIKRAM KUMAR SARAF i the cepacity of  DIRECTOR
wing PAN _AVEPSGEME  from 1P Address 110.227.06.200 o Jhel0a2007 @ KOLKATA
i THCSRHS F RO SateSony e sub-U A for ROAL Class 3 3005000 ReBuibeCA D=R0fy Tochaalogied Lisdted =1
Bz 5 Ne & st
DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU




()  With respect to adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
q and the operating effectiveness of such controls, the clause is not applicable to the Campany as
per MCA Notification dated June 13, 2017,

{g) With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordanae with Eule
- 11 af the Companies [Audit ard Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and acoording (o the explanations given to us;

i The Company does not have any pending hitigations which would impact its fmancial

il.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts incluiding derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses,

i There were no amounts which were required to be transterred to the lovestor Edication
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For SURAJ PRAKASH JOSHI & €O,

PROPRIETOR =~ =
ACA, Mﬁnﬁcrﬂhiﬁ.[‘éu-:ﬂ:ﬂﬁ‘ﬂ
Place: Raigany

Date:18.02. 2013




Squarewood Projects Private Limited

PAN Mo: AALCASBTAE DO : 0BM4/2013
Assessment Year: 2017-18 Financial ¥ear: 2016-17
COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME Amount({Rs.)
A. Income from Business & Profession
Met profit as-per Profit & Loss Account (34 682 00)
&dd: Depreciation 83 per Companies Act 16,054 68
(17,727 02)
Le=s: Dopreciation as perincoms Tax Act 21,023.7%
Less; P & P Expenses ¥.320.80
id‘éf%‘l 58
BGross Total Income iﬁ_ﬁ” L]
Roundad off u's 2884 {46,070.00)
INCOME T
Income Tex @ 30% -

Add: Educabon Cess il 2% =
5. & H. Education Cess @ 1% -

Total Tas:-Payvabie -

Tax Rounded off u/s 2888 -
. bile | b 2

2, Caleulation Of Income Tax as per Sec 115JB of I.T. act
Book Profit (34,682 00)
Imeome Tax @ 18 5% .

Add: Education Cess @ 2%
S. & H. Education Cess @ 1%

Total Tax Payable -
Rounded Off

Amount of Tax Payble Is Higher of 1 or 2.

LT QUECTS PVT, LTD
Bikram Kumar Rakesh Gupla
(DIN: ms?smsﬁa"ﬂf' (DIN: 08550805 Director




Piaca ' Raigany
oet=: |%.08. 2014,

Limnited
L Range, Un [10])
' i 1, W
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017
M3 2T 31,03.201%
Particulars Wote Ma. | Ameunt (R Amount |Ba)
|. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Sharehoider's Fund
a  Ghare Capital 2 100 000.00 100,000 06
b Feserves s Sumius 3 {53,780.31) (12058 31}
& Eham Applcalion :
2 Mon-Cymont Liabilities
g Longiem boriowings
3 Gureent Lishesties
8 Shor-erm bamwngs d 5200, 000 D
b Trads paryabis -
¢ Other poerent iaslhies 5 B4 B8 00 000 00
[ - 2 it i - 2 55000
Todal 1M__ LA H.‘!1£
Il ASSETS
1 Mon<urrent assets
ie Tanghls psasls 7 419 563 78 14.36R. 26
b Merefuiend nssiments . -
o Loegbeem Loans & Advanoss
2 Current assaty
g Imeamionias # 044 385 a8 -
b Trada recaivables . .
¢ Cashand cash equvaients E 21 51843 e aRYAY
4 Shoi-lemn Kans and advanced. 10 1500080 -
& Cther curenl gssets .
Total 1,630,857.89 ¥ A5 63
The Notes referred Lo above farm an integral part of
Financial Statemsats PROJECTS P Tifet st
SIGHIFICANT AFH.':IIJHHHG POLICIES
Bkiam Kumar Saral Diirectof
[CaN; D05TE1]
SQUAREWDOD SPVT. LTD.



103206
Amount [Ra)
125000000

L. Tatsl Revenme | i+ 125,000.00
' Purchass 12 48, 355 08

Changet in nwentories of fnished goods, werk - progress and 13 {B4.355.58)

Etohein-race _

Employon bl expenses " B7.50000

Fn-mm- iy T - 7 EMITA

Dither axpenss 15 Meazo0 A
v Tots! Expenses {iv) HEZ.00 111,613.96
'H: Prom betote exceptional and exraoridinary Rems and 1 {#i-v] (34652 00) 13,3704

i Exceplional lbems

wii, Prfil befiva aaiyaondnary Rems and tax [ = vl 34.542.00) 13,376 04
mr ﬁ;-uf t;'m [will = 5] mm.uuﬂ 13,376.04
i f::mm H— 455000

Pegviioen for taxaton wemlen back %

FaT for eafiar jaar . .
sl Profit {Lons fram (he: pariod fram corinuing cpecalions e {34 B2 00 1008 et
sl Profitl {Los) from cisconinuing operahons
ity e expacres ol discomiing crarsions
i, Profit | [Loss) from dscontinaing operaions {efter fax) |:|:n'!|-'d1.-] - .
fmmﬂuﬂmwlrapem {x + 19} E"-E_Ei 1062604
i 1. mﬁm e (347) 1.06

2. Dikdnd

The Notes refermed to abave farm an integrel part of Finaneis!

ntements

SIGNIFYCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES |

wm'bi.lll'l o
ks per our altachad repor ol even dale ;
ersciors

Plocw: Rilge
oele 8,09, 2017




h ificant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts

ny Overview
company SGUAREWOOD PRDIECTS Private Limlted has

incorporated on 14" August, 2013 currently  having
marized Share Capltal of Rs. 2500000/ and 5 a closely hild
ste compary. It was formerly known af Almad Hotel &
Private Limited. The Company ks engaged in Busingss of
sl state and to soguire by purchase, leass, exchange, hire or
&' develop eic, The company fails under the definitian of
Sl company o per Section 2{85) of The Compantes Act, 20113,

. Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
b Fingncial Statements has been prepared in accordance ‘with
gan Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India
SAAP") under tha historical cost commention on an accrual
except far certaln . fimencial instruments which are
el al falr valua. GAAP consisis of the provisions of tha
Act, 7013 along with the Guidelines Sswed by SEBL
& the mandatory accounting stahdards notified under section
33 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with paragraph 7
the Companies (Accounts) Rule 2044 issued by the Central
Bewernment i consultation with the MNational Advisory
Eeemenities on Accounting Standards and also as per other
moouncements  Isuved by the Institute of ' Chartered
mountants of India, The Accounting Policies have been
siistently appBed by the company and are consistent with
wed in previous years. except where a newly Issued
scounting Sandard i3 initialy adopted or a revision (ooan
eling accounting standard tequires change i accounting
oy in use and its-appropriate disclosure B done aspec A1

Use of Estimates

presentation of financlal statements 5 in conformity with
- accepted accounting  principles  which  reguires
sment 1o meke astimates and assumptions that affect the
ants reported inthe financial statements and accompanying
peees Although these estimates are based on management’s
 kenpwiedge of current svents and acthons, the Company
yndertake it in future; actual results ultimately may diffes
n the estimabes. Any revision to accounting estimates is
cogrized prospectively in futuee prospects, These changes
Eemates are reflected In Bnandal statements. and i material
#iso disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

3 Revenue Recognition
per A50 Revenue from sale of goods & recognized when all
# significant risk and rewsrds of ownership in the goods are

4 r ljﬂd
o e

trancferred to-the buyer. The amounl recognized a5 sale
exclipsive of sales tax and net 'of trade discounts and sabes
raturng.

Imcome  from  services. rendesed s orecognized  based on
agresments) arcangements with the costomers-as the service =
perfarmed using the eampleted service contract mathod whan
A signifcant uncestabnty exists ragarding the amaount of the
congideration that will be derived from rendering the service
and is recognized netof service tax, as applicable,

Interest an invesbments Is recognized on a time proportion basis
Faking into #ccount the amounts inwested and the' rate of
interess: Al other incormas have baen recorded on accrual Basis.,

1.4 Expanditure
Expences: are accounted on -acorual basic axcept lor rates and
taxes and fellng fees which are accownted for on cash basis

1.5 Borrowing cost

Barrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillasy cos
imcurred in-connection with the srrangement of borrowings.
Borrowing cost directly  atributable 1o the acquisition,
construction or production of an #sset that necessarily takes &
substanbial peviod of time to get ready for It intended use-or
sale ara capitolized a3 part of the cost of the réspectivie assets.
Al ofher-borrowdng cost is expensed in-the year thay oo

1.6 Foreign Currency Transactions

i) Transactions denoménated in foreign currencles are mecorded
in o the reporting curtency by applving the exchangs rzie
prevaliing on the date of the transaction.

H) Ay income or expense on account of edchange-difference
arising on. settiement of menetary tems o on restatement of
mongtary items on reporting date at rates different from that at
which they were mitially recorded during. the vear or reported in
previotis fimancial statements are recognized in statement af
Profit & Loss In the year which they arise.

1.7  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and

Contingent Assets

Af per AS-23, a provision i recognized when an enterprise has a
present abligaticn as aresult of past event; it is possible that an
outfiow of resources will be reguired to sattle the chligation, in
respect of which a refiable estirmate ¢an B¢ made, Provisions are
not discowntad to its prasent valve and determined basad on
best estimate required to 5ettfe the obligation at-the balance
sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates, Whan there is no
reliale estimate made, a disclasurs 5 made as contingent

ECTEF p . SQUAREWOOD TS Fvi..
(BIKRAM KUMAR SARAF (RAKESH GUP
(DIN: DO575618) d (DIN; 065598




. The disclosure of contingent lability is also"made when
Is any presenl of possible obligation that -may, but
nby willl not, require an outflow of resources,

Tangible & Intangible Assets including Capital
rk-in-Progress

‘per AS-10, Tangible Assets are ostaled ot oost, less
sumulated depreciation and impairment, IF any. Direct cost is
alized until the tangible assets are put to use. Caplital work
progress comprises the cost of fiued assets that are not yet
for their intended use ab the reporting date. Intangible
4% i any, are recorded at consideration paid for acguisition
such assets and are carried at cost less accumulated
sriieation and impairment,

Depreciation and Amortization

ser AS-5, Depreclation on Fixed Assets is provided on the

iten down valie method an the redudng vatue of the assets
h year. Deprociation for pssets purchased or sold during the

wment reporting period are proportionately charged on day
Al assets costing individually Rs. 5000/~ and below are

depreciated in the yvear of addition, The Company has

ged degreciation as per rules of The Companies Act 2013,

0 Trade recelvables and Loans and Advances
Bacs recelvables and loans and advances are stated after
ssting adeguate provisions for doubtful balances, if any.

ImvEntaries

g por AS-2, Inventories are valued at the lawer of cast or net
peizable value. Basis of determination of cost remains as

= |

Baw material, Packing material, Stoves & Spares | Moving

d Average Basls

Work-in-progress: Cost of Input plus Overhead uptlo the
geof completion

P Finlshed Goods: Cost of Input plus Appropriate Overfiead

company has entered Info joint Development Agreement
Suman Manufacturing Work Lid, for déveloping residential
g project at SHigurl, Hence all expenses pertatning to the
s=ct has bedn shown in inveniarkes a8 work-in-progross,

Investments
STments, af par A5-13, that are readity roalizable and are
ded to be held for not more than one year from the
fing date are classified as *Current investments”. All other
are classified a5 “Non-current investments”.
it investments are stated at the lower of cost and fair
. Long term investmients are stated at cost. A provision for
' on B made to recognize -a decling, other than
ary, i the alue of nop-corrent  indestments
strmants if Subsidisries, Joent Ventures and ASsociates are
# o long term and valued at cost redoced by diminution of

i by

permanent nature therein, if any, No profit. or losses of
subsidiaries are accounted for

1.13  Income Tax & Deferred Tax

Incorme tases are accrued in the same period that the relsted
revenue and expenses arige. A provision i made for the income
tay annually, based on tax liabifity computed, after considering
tas allowances and exemptions. Provisions are recorded whea it
ls egtimated that lakility due to disalgwances or other mater
probable. The liability of company on sccount of Infome tax s
estimated considering the provisions of the income Tax Acl,
1861

Ay stated in A5-23, Deferred ‘tax is recognized, subject to the
corsideration of prodence; on timing differences;: bedng the
difference between tawable incomes and accounting incomes
that ariginatein one pericd and are capable of réversal in ane or
morg subsequent perlods, Deferred tax assats on unabsorbed
depreciation andfor carry forward of lasses are recognized only
If there ks virtual certainty that sufficent future taxable income
will bt ovailable-against which such deferred tax assets will be
realized, Such assels are reviewed a5 at each Balance Sheet date
1o reassess reliablity thersof,

1.14 Cash Flow Statement

As per A5-3, Cash flaws are reported using the indirect methad,
a5 per the revised Accounting Stamdard-3, issued by The
institute of Chartered Accountants of India, whereby profit
before tar m-adjusted for the effects of transactions of & non-
cash nature, any deferrals or accrugls of past or future operating
cash receipts or payments and tem of income or expénses
associated with imeesting or financing cash Aows. Cash and cash
equivalents for the purposes of cash fiow statament comprise
cash- . bank and in hand and fiked deposits held with varioos
banks.

1.15 Segment Reporting

The Company: identifies primary segments based on the pre-
dominant sources of risk effects and retums depending ‘on
organization and -of the management and intornal financial
foporting ystern. As staled 0 AS-17, Thé operating segrments
are the segments for which separate financial information are
available and operating profinfoss there from are evaluated
regularty by the management for alkocation of resources and
assessment of performance, Ravenue, expensas, assels and
liabilities which relate to the company a5 a8 whole which ara mot
aflocable to segments on direct and/or reasonable bass have
been included urider *unallocated revenud;
expenses/assetsliabiities”,

There being only one “business segment’ and ‘gecgraphical
segment’, the segment information ks not provided.

1.16 Government Grants

The Company rechgnizes government grants only when thers s
reasanable zssurance that the conditions attached to them shall
beé complied with, and where such benefitc have been

SQUAREWOOD

IS PVT.LTD.

{RAKESH GU
(DN mﬂgﬂ““




I

1'F:-::mnaeﬂ by the Appropriate Authority as samned by the
ny-and It Is reasenably certain that the ultimate coifection

ke made and the grants will be received. As in A5-1Z,
mrent grants related to depreciable assels are irested as
Seterred incore and are recognized In the Comsolidated
sment of Profit B Loss on 3 systematic and ratkonal basis
fpwer the useful fifeof the asset. Gorernmant grants related 1o
geeenue are recogized on 3. systematic - basis in the
Tansolidated Statement of profit & Loss over the periods

sary to match them with the related costs which they are
F:ed o cormpensat

217 Employee Benefit Expenses

per AS-15, Short-term employes benefits are: recognized a3
axpanse at the undiscounted amount in the profit and loss
nt of the year In which the refated service is rendered.
wibutions o defined contribution  schemes such &5
oyee's  slate  Insurance,  Fabour welfare:  fund,
nnuation scheme, employee pension scheme et are
a5 an ‘expanse based on the amount of contribution
fred to be made a5 and when services are rendered by the
oyees. Company’s provident fund contribution in respect of
oyees 1t made’ o a3 gowernment administered fund and
as-an exgense to-the statement of Profit and Loss: The
henefits are classifled as Defined Contribiution Schimes as
company has no further defined obligatian beyond the

Yy contriouticns: '

Earnings Per Share (EPS)
per AS-20, Besic Earmings per share ks caleulated by dividing
net profit for the period attributable to equity sharehofders
shie weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
NG thié period. _
‘o the purpose caiculating diluted earnings per share, the net
‘aeofit fof the perfod attributable to 2quity shareholders and the
sweighted average numberaf shares outstanding: during  the
\g=cind |5 adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potentizl egquily

Jhares,

I Wmaunt [in Rs.) | Amgurt {in Rs.)

Particulars 31.03.2017 | 3 03.2
| Profit After Tax {PAT) (34,682.00) 10,826.04:
Weighted Average |  10,000.00 12,000.00
Mumber of outstanding
equity shanes
Earnings Per Share {3.47) 1.08
| {EPS) I

16. Othar Notes on Accounts

:a) In the opinion of tha board and to thehest of ther knowlédge

and belief, the value on realization of current Assets, Lpans B
Kdvances In the ordinary course of business wouid. mot be less
than the amount at which thay are gtatad in the batance sheel.
The provision for 3l known liabilities Is adequate and is neither
excass nor short of the amount reasanzbly necessany.

b} Deferred tax assets and deferred tax ilablfities. have-been
affset wherever the Company has a legally enforceable right to
set off current tax 3s56ks against current tax labliities pnd whers
the deferred taw assets and deferred tax Habilties refyte to
income taxes hevied by came taxation authorly.

¢] Foreign Transactboris -

1} Value of Direct Imports [CLF): NiL

2} Expenditure in Foralgn Cutrency @ NIL

3:i The Yalue of comsumption of directly imported and
indigenousiy abtained raw materials, stores and spares parts
and tva parcentage of each of the total consumption: NIL

d] Previgus years' figures have been regrouped/rearranged
wherever considered necessary, to conform o current YEAr'S
presentation

= Disclosure pertaining to Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises {as per information available with the company):

% s
»

Particulars Amount |Rs]
1 Principal amount due outstanding as at 34st March, 2017 ML
2 Interast doe on (1) above and unpaid asat 3ist March, 2017 ML
3 Interest pait to the supplier NIL
| 4 Payments made to the supplier bayond the appointed day Suring the yeas MIL
=E Interest due and payable for the period of detay NIt
6 Interest aceruved and remainkng Unpaid 45 At F1st March, 2017 ) MIL
7 Amaunt of further interest remaining due and payable insucceding year ML

# Disclosure in respadt of Specified Bank Motes hetd and transacted during the pefiod 0811, 2016 - 30,12.2016 asspecified in the

T Motification GSR 308[E) dated Mprch 30, 2017

SBHNs

Other Documentation |
nates |

-

w%gjf&h.gm SOUAREWOOD P 75 PYT. LT

(BHCRAM KUNAR
(DIN: 00575618} '

(RAKESH GU
(DIN: DES59EUS)



Amount wmount Amount |
Denomination | (Rs) Denomination | (Rs) Denomination  (Rs)

as at-8th Movember 2016

ctions between Sth November 2006 and 30th December 2016
- Withdeawal from bank accounts | |
Esceipts for pemhte?;r;samnm
- Paid for permitted transactions
Deposits in Bank accaunts
Balance asat 30th December 2016
the purpose of this clause, the term ‘Specified Bank Notes' shall have the same meaning provided in the natification of the
nrment of tndia, In the Ministry of Fisance, Bepariment of Economic Alfairs number 5.0, 2407(E) dated November£8, 2016
disclosires with respects to ‘Permitted Receipts’, ‘Permitted Payments’, ‘Amount Dapasited In Banks' and 'Closing Cash in Hand
pon 30.12.2016' is understood to be applicable in case of SBNs only.

Spdated Party Disclosures

A5-18, Ralayed Party Transactions are transfer-of resources or obligations between related parties, regandless of whethér or
& price-is charged. Related Parties means parties which are considesed to be related if at any time during the réparting period
party has the ability to contrel the other party or exercise Sgnificant Influance ever the other party in making financial and/or
g decistons. The disclosures in the notes to accounts as-stated in AS-18, are made below;

MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL:
L BIKRAM KUMAR SARAF (Director)
1. VIKASH BAMSAL (Director)
3 RAKESH GUPTA [Directar) _
ENTERPRISES OVER WHICH KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL EXERCISE SIGNIFICANT INFLUENCE:
1 Exceptlonal Suppllers Private Limited.

DISCLOSURE OF TRANSACTION BETWEEN REPORTING ENTERPRISES AND RELATED PARTY AND THE STATUS OF OUTSTANDING
A5 ON 315T MARCH 2017:

2ME17 201617 2015-16
Key Mansgement | Enterprise having | Key Management | Enterprise  having
personnel Significant influence | personnel ‘Significant Influence
Dhector Remuneraton - - | . :
Advance ) Loan Taken!
Dpening (a) - - - :
Taken doring the year (b) 5,20,00000 5 -
wsrest Fald (c) - : = E
Repaid during the year (d} =+ . =
5,20,000.00 = S =
terms of our attached report of even date For and on Behalf of Board
iBCo. SOUAREWOOD PROJECTS PRIVATE UIMITED
e SOUAREWOOD PROJECTS PVT, LTL,
SQUAREWOCD CTS VT LiL,
{BIKRAM KU (RAKESH GUPTHrertor
raj Prakash Jos? Director Director
Proprietor
' (DIN: DO575618) (DIN: 06559805)
BCA, M No: 300190
ce: Kolkata

te: 12,03, 2017,




Squarewond Prijects Private Limited .
NOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 310312017

. SHARE CAPITAL

i ] Authorised, Isgued, Bubscribed uﬁrmmsmm&wulupuhm
| Asat 3131 March | Asat st March
my 2048
Parbiculary Bmound R Amaint (Rl
i thopssd Sharm Capls
1250000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 sach 2,500, 00000 200,300.00 |
e & Supscibed Share Capia
10, 000 Equity Shires of 25105 sach 100,006 05 1050 000 £
Paigup Share Captal
101,000 Ecuity Sharos of Rs 10/- each 1 010, M 106.000:50 |
(Tatal 100,000.00 100,000.00
Recanciliation of number of equlty shares oistanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
B o8 al March | Aest 31st March
Parficulars 1T bl
Mumber of sharns oulstanding a5 at the beginning of the year 10,000 0,000
Add:-
S of shanies dloliet for cash purseanl boprvate £508 - -
10 10000
wmh;ﬁmémmqthngmem
|H.uﬂn-uniﬂ1wu.ﬂ.mggnlﬂ1undnﬂl'rawr §0, 000 0000
{C ) Sharshaldings in the company held by sach sharehaldsr halding mare than 8% shares.
As at ¥st March 2317 B at 315t March 21
Zarlal Mo Wame of the shereholdens
Nismber of shans Humberod | % af shana
haid % of sharns held | shaies hald hald
Bikram Kumar Saral LS AL &, (L 5100
Vkash Barsal 5,000,023 5000 B.00G 5000
i Tota 10,000.00 100.00 [ 10,000.00 | 18800

Bikram Kol rioT

(DIN: 00575618}

PROJECTS PYT. LTO.
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3, RESERVES AMD SURPLUS

|_ A ot 3151 March
Farticutan As 8 Jist March 2017 2015
& Sacries Permum Feson
Cipening Balance E
Apict-Eecurity Pramium Fgdehed
Clasing Badarcs
b.Sapiis {Frofit and loss shalemant)
Dipering Baance [15.058.31) {28,024.35}
A Wel Prodl after ta ranslermd fres _
Slatemang of Peolit & Loss {24 58200 HLBY6.04
Lass bppropriaions 5 .
Ciesing Bakance {83.780.51) [12 094 3}
| Tranafer to surpius ressrve 152,780.31 | |12,084.31)]
4 Short-Tarm Borrowirgs.
Bs et 3fst March | As st Mt March
Particulars 2017 e
Bkram Kumar Saral 520,000.00
Toal §20,000.00
5. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Ag ot st March | s al 3191 March
Particulam 7 I
Audk, Fags Payabin 900020 B.L0000
Fiiry Faas Payatia HAT0 00 .
Saary Payabie 200 03 0
TOS Payabia 150,000.00
Ladging axpenss Payatis 375000
Travaling axpenss payabie 31,7800 -
Totsl 4E4,548.00 ,000.00]
6. SHORT TERM PROVISION o
' Beopt 19t Manch | As at 31sd Mench
Parficulers 0 2018
Prowlasion For ingome Tax * 250,00
Tegal 2350.80
§.CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
T s # 31 March | TF
LP.rﬂwlm 20T 31 March 2016
aflances wiin Scheduls Banks -
Butls Bank Shakespare Sarani Branch
At Nou 31 30000449091667, Kokita 12376 43 24 545 43
IF5C Code:
b) Cash in Hang{as Certifled by the
msnagemert) 6, HL00 48, 438,00
[Total 71,5849 74,583.43
{0.BHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
l A al ] As ot
Particulars Ttat March 2017 | 3iat March 2016
{0k Techsarvicas P Lid 15,000 06
Total 15,000.00 .
V1. LI0,

Bliram Kumar Saral Rakes ia
{Cd 'HM

[0 DOST 514}




Squarewood Projects Private Limited
Schedule: 12

NOTES FORMING PART OF STATEMENT OF PREOPERATIVE EXPENSES
EOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2017

As al AR-al

B I
articulars 31" March, 2017 31" March, 2016

Dapreciation & Amortization Expenses:

Depreciation 15,854 &
E 354, ,
Employea Benefit Expenses
‘Salany & Bonus 750,000 00
#J]
Administration Exponses
3D Designing Fees 20.000.00
Puja Expenses 7.248.00
Tes & Tiffin Expansas 21,500.00
Telephone & Mobile Expenses 502000
Travelling & Conveyance 123.623.00 .
A0 it
l Grand Total 544 35508
| e f
| o : Eitiﬁ? i PROJECTS BVT. LT0.
B
Bikram KumaPBmaint Rakesh Gupa
(DIN; 00575618) (DIN. 0BS55805)  Director




Squarewess! Profects Private Limitad

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03:2017
11. OTHER INCOME
As at Asat
Particulars 3Mst March 21T | 3stMarch 2016
CHher |rcome - 125000.00
Total 125 000.00
13, (INCREASENDECREASE IN INVENTORIES
As at Asat
Particuiars 31st March 2017 | 31st March 2016
Cpering Stock-Raw Matenaiz WP x :
Less:Glosing Slock-Faw Malerals\WiP 844.355.98
Total (944, 355.98]
14. EMPLOYEE BENEFRT EXPENSES
As st As at
Particuiars Fist March 2017 | 31st March 2018
Balary & Bonug - A7 50000
T otai 87 500.00
Asat As at
Fist Mapch 2017 315t March 2016
3.000.00 B, G0 0
30,470.00 .
100206 20472
2, EE. 00
200 0 2E45 00
. Jaaa0
24 FEL0D 15,493.32
Signatire 40 Notes "1 o "16°
A3 per-our atlached report of even dale
For Suraj Praikash Joshi & oo,

Wm@wcﬁ PV, LTD.
Bikram Kumar Saraf
[Oib: 00573618)  Direetor

CTSPyvl. L
R

(DR DER5Ea05) PHrecter

Place Raigan|
Date - {7, (8. 2017,

ACA, M. No, 300150
FRN: 32T358E




Appointment of Auditor & Auditor's Report:

M/s Sura] Prakash Joshi & co, Chartered Accountants, Raiganj, be and is hereby appointed
a8 the Statutory Auditor of the Company for a period of 5 vears. The appointment of the
same will be ratified at the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

Shares

a. Buy back of Securities
Your Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under
rEvREW,

b. Sweat Equity Shares
Your Company has not lssued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under
review, but the same ls being planned for Mr. Rakesh Gupta as he is a qualified
person adding immense value to the engineering aspect in the Affordable
Housing Projects,

¢. Bonus Shares
Ne Benus Shares were issued during the vear under review.

d. Employees Stock Option Plan
Your Company has not provided any Steck Option Scheme to the employees,

Disclosure under Sexmal Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Preévention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013:

Y¥our Directors state that during the year under review, there were no cases fited pursaant to
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention, Prohibiticn and Redressal) Act,
2013,

Acknowledgemenis:

assistance and support extended by all government; banks, financial institution; consultants
and shareholders of Your Company, executives. The Director also expresses their sincere
appreciation for the dedicated efforts put in by all the employees and for their continued
contribution for the improved performance of yvour company during the year

T-— Your Company and its' Director take this opportunity to record their appreciation of the

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

r Date: |3.08, 2007
| Place: Kolkata

(D DOST561H) {Din: DES59A05)
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| Closing Cash in hand as on (8,11.2016 = 69, 738,00 [ Fa7is00 |
| (+) Permitted Receipls :
{-) Permitted IMayments !
{-) Amount Deposited in Banks - B =

C!m.mg Cash in hand a-: on 122016 E AU, TIR 00 B9, 738,00

e purpose of this dause; the term “Specified Bank Motes” shall have the same meaning provided In the fotification of the
gnment of india, in the Ministry of Finance; Department of Economic Affairs number 5.0, 3407(€) dated November 08, 2016
osuras with respects to ‘Permitted Receipts’, ‘Parmitted Payments’, "Amount Deposited in Banks” #nd "Clasing Cash In Hand
30,12, 201E' Is understond to be applicable in case of SBNs onty.

#5-18, H:Elated Pamr Transactions are transfer of respurces or obdigations between related parties, regardiess of whether or
Bprice is charged. Related Parties means parties which are considered 1o be réfated If at any time during the reporting pariod
Has the ability to control the other party or exarcise significant influsnce aver the other party in making financlal and/or
irig declsions, The disclosuses in the notes 10 sccounts &5 stated In AS-1E] are made below:

MAMNAGEMENT PERSDMMEL:

BIERAM KUMAR SARAF {Tirector)

VIKASH BANSAL [Director]

RAKESH GUPTA {Director)

TERPRISES OVER WHICH KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONMEL EXERCISE SIGNIFICANT TMFLUEMCE:

Exceptional Suppliers Privata Limnited,

RSCLOSURE OF TRANSACTION BETWEEN REPORTING ENTERPRISES AND RELATED PARTY AND THE STATUS OF QUTSTANDING

O 15T MARCH 2017
20067 201617 1516 201516
Key Management | Enterprise having | Key Management | Enterprise  having
perzonnel | Slgnificant influance persannel Significant Inflwrence
or Bemunerathon - | ol
ce | Loan Taken: - = -
7| dunng, the year (b} S.Eﬂ.ﬂ'l'-_l"}.ﬂﬂ... - e
et Paid ic) - — - - el
gaid during the year [d) - ¥ : -
Eosing (asbro-dj 5,20.000.00 . - . S
s of owr attached report of even date For and on Behalf of Board
Suraj Prakash loshi & Co. SQUAREWOOD PROIECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
srtered Accountonts
No:327358E
[BIKRAM KUMAR SARAF) (RAKESH GUPTA)
=) Prakash Joshi Director Director
pprietor
(DIN; DO575618) {DIN: DE559805)

M No: 300150
ce: Kolkata
{908,207,






